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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND ENERGY SAVINGS ( PART Il )

Kith Holdings has been emphasising on fostering a consciousness of environmental protection and energy conservation, and is always committed
fo green environmental concepts of “energy saving and emission reduction”. It has also achieved the certification to ISO14000 international

environmental management standards.

In plant design, the Group introduced the concept of environmental protection and energy conservation. Taking R&D certre in Kunming as an
example, not only a double roof design and a sky garden were featured on the top floor fo block heat fransfer due to solar radiafion into
indoor environment, but a double skin facade wall was also adopted on the elevation of the building to reduce direct sunlight and to allow air

convection between windows of the building and curtain wall, which help to reduce energy consumption.

In aoddition, Kith Holdings is fully aware of the huge consumption of natural resources during papermaking process. In order to entirely implement
the concept of paperless office and factory and to enhance management efficiency, intranet is being used for internal management and messages

are fransmitted instantly o different departments through computerised system.

The Group keeps introducing advanced production facilities and employs strict colour management in order not only fo improve its production
yield and product quality, but also to further reduce the waste generated from production processes. As a result, its input-output ratio is always

one to two percenfage poinfs above the industry level.

Taking up excellent corporate civil responsibility is the core value of corporate culture of Kith Holdings. The Group believes that environmental
profection and energy conservation are the long-term trends of global concerns. Therefore, as providing high quality printed packaging products,

the Group also implements energy saving and emission reduction measures with a view to devoting itself to the development of environmental

profection in society.
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Financial Highlights
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REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

1st Floor, Hing Lung Commercial Building
68 Bonham Strand East

Hong Kong

E-mail: info@kithholdings.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chau Min, Paul

Mr. Hui Bin Long

Mr. Li Chun Ren

Mr. Zhou Jin

Mr. Wang Feng Wu

Mr. Wang Guang Yu

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Ng Chi Yeung, Simon
Mr. Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy
Mr. Ho Lok Cheong

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Chan Tak On

AUDITOR

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
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BREBFETERE

The Bank of Bermuda Limited
Bank of Bermuda Building

6 Front Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda
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iPR Ogilvy Ltd.
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TE 1 (852) 2136 6185
{5 H : (852) 3170 6606

B # : info.ipr@iprogilvy.com

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of Communications Co., Limited, Hong Kong Branch
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

KBC Bank N.V., Hong Kong Branch

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER
Richards Butler

BERMUDA LEGAL ADVISER

Conyers Dill & Pearman

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Abacus Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

BERMUDA PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR

The Bank of Bermuda Limited
Bank of Bermuda Building

6 Front Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

INVESTOR & MEDIA RELATIONS
iPR Ogilvy Ltd.

Units 2008-12, 20/F, The Center
99 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2136 6185

Fax: (852) 3170 6606

E-mail: info.ipr@iprogilvy.com
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Chairman’s Statement
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On behalf of the Board of Directors
(the “Board”) of Kith Holdings

Limited (the “Company”), together

with its subsidiaries (the “Group”),
| am pleased to announce the
operational results of the Group and
to present the annual report for the
year ended 31st December, 2009.
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OPERATIONAL RESULT
Compared to the turbulent 2008, the Group was

operating in a much stable business environment
in 2009 with the global economy slowly recovering
from the stimulating efforts of the world
governments. The Board is pleased to report that
the Group achieved a profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$50,783,000 in 2009, an
increase of 33.8% from HK$37,951,000 in 2008.
Turnover dropped to HK$1,365,006,000 in 2009, a
decrease of 12.0% from HK$1,551,041,000 in 2008.
The drop in turnover was mainly due to a change in
product mix of the distribution business as the large
demand for the converter boxes in the United States
of America (“USA") began to drop following the
conversion to digital broadcasting in the USA in June
2009. Meanwhile, the package printing business

again recorded satisfactory growth in 2009.
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DIVIDENDS

The Company maintains a stable dividend policy. An
interim dividend of HK2.2 cents per share has been paid
for the six months ended 30th June, 2009. The Board
recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK7.6
cents per share for the year 2009, and it maintains the

same dividend payout ratio of approximately 50.0%.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Package Printing Division

The turnover from package printing business for the
year ended 31st December, 2009 was HK$523,172,000,
representing an increase of 8.7% from the same period
of 2008. Gross profit margin improved substantially from
26.7% to approximately 29.5% in 2009. Although volatile
business environment prevails, the Group achieved a very
healthy gross profit margin of 29.5% as the Group strived
to control its cost through leveraging its bargaining power
with suppliers and developing more efficient production
techniques. Gross profit from the package printing
business, which remains the core business of the Group,
accounted for approximately 78.5% of the Group’s total
gross profit for the year ended 31st December, 2009.
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Kith Holdings Limited

Tobacco package printing was still the core product line
of the package printing division, which accounted for
over 85.0% of the total turnover of the division. The
consolidation of the tobacco industry is a long-term
objective of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC")
as the PRC government would like to see the tobacco
enterprises achieve even greater economies of scale. In
Yunnan province, in which the Group’s major production
plant is located, the tobacco enterprises had been merged
into two major enterprises, one of which is its joint
venture partner in Yunnan. This creates great opportunities
for the Group as it has been operating in Yunnan
for nearly two decades and has developed very close
working relationships with the major tobacco enterprises.
With the continuing expansion of scale of the tobacco
enterprises, the Group is confident that the package
printing division will attain appreciable growth in the next
decade and orders will be secured through adoption of
its business model by forming joint venture with the local
government and tobacco enterprises as strategic partners
in the Group's major joint ventures. At the same time, by
entering into package printing business for other premium
quality consumer products, the division will continue to
grow and reduce the risk of focusing on a single major

product.
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PRC’'s domestic consumption market is one of the
few markets in the world that considerable growth is
foreseeable the next decade, given the strong growth
of the PRC economy. The large stimulus measures
implemented by the PRC central government to boost
domestic consumption have demonstrated that the
demand for high quality packaging products in the PRC
will continue to grow. With the Group’s leading research
and development (“R&D") capability, cutting-edge
technology and equipment including the most advanced
imported printing machinery and equipment which could
fit for the production of any colour, any shape and any size
of consumer product paper packaging, and the latest anti-
counterfeit and printing technologies, the Group has been
expanding its product coverage with the aim to capture
additional market shares in printed packaging for other
consumer products including pharmaceutical, wine and
health foods. With the forecasted growth potential, the
Group will continue to invest its resources in increasing its
production capacity and developing even more efficient
technology to fully capture the benefits of this lucrative
market. The Group has ordered the construction of a
new production building of 10,000 square meters and
installation of a new advanced offset printing machine in
its Kunming production centre and they are expected to
be completed by the middle of 2010. The investment for
this expansion together with other capital expenditures is
approximately HK$45,000,000.

Annual Report 2009
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Distribution Business

Turnover from the distribution business during the year
amounted to HK$839,950,000 representing a decrease
of 21.2% from the corresponding period in 2008. The
gross profit margin also decreased from 6.4% in 2008 to
4.8% in 2009. The change was due mainly to the drop
in demand, in the second half of 2009, of the converter
boxes, which were the Group’s major products in the
distribution division in 2008 and the first half year of
2009, in the USA. Following the full conversion of digital
broadcasting in the USA in June 2009, the demand for
converter boxes in the USA began to drop. The Group
has foreseen this situation and has diversified into
other electronic products such as liquid crystal display
television sets and panels, hard disk drives and “netbook”
computers. Nevertheless, because of the relatively high
volume and profit margin of the converter box business,
the overall turnover and gross profit margin of the
distribution division recorded a drop in this transitional
period. The Group is optimistic that the volume of the
substituted products will eventually increase to replace the

fading business of the converter box business.

The Group will continue to operate under its supply
chain management model. Under this model, the Group
will develop its own R&D team, line up with original

equipment manufacturers (OEM), with objectives to taking
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up the management and control over the whole supply
chain and to serve its end customers directly. The first
major product under this model, the converter box, has
been proved successful. The Group has so far shipped
a total of approximately 4,000,000 units of converter
boxes and this product has contributed approximately
HK$52,000,000 in gross profit to the Group. The Group
will continue to research new products for distribution in
view of the uncertainty of consumer electronics market
but the Board remains optimistic about the future of this

business.

Listing of Taiwan Depositary Receipts

The Group has achieved another milestone in early 2010
as the Company has obtained the approval of the Taiwan
regulatory authorities to issue Taiwan Depositary Receipts
(“TDRs”) for trading in the Taiwan Stock Exchange. The
TDRs were listed on 4th February, 2010 and 60,000,000
units of TDRs were issued, with each unit of TDR
representing one ordinary share of the Company. This
listing further confirmed the sound business model of
the Group and the competence of its management. The
issue of TDRs will provide the Group more business and
investment opportunities in Taiwan and offers alternative
channels of funding for the Group in the future, which will
ultimately be beneficial to the long-term growth of the

Group.
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Human Resources Development

As at 31st December, 2009, the number of employees of
the Group was approximately 1,000 employees, most of
whom were working for the Group’s production plants in
the PRC.

The Group has offered continuous training to employees
to update their knowledge on the latest technology on
package printing and to maintain the Group's competitive
edges in the most advanced package printing technology
and design techniques. The Group adopts a systematic
approach on staff performance appraisal to ensure that

every employee is rewarded on a fair and assessable basis.

Future Prospects

The Board is pleased to announce that the directors of
the Group’s Yunnan joint venture have agreed to extend
the business operation period of the joint venture for a
further 25 years to a total of 50 years. This means that
the business operation period of the Group’s Yunnan joint
venture will be extended to the year 2043. This extension
of the business operation period is subject to the formal

approval of the relevant authorities at this stage.
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The management is confident that the demand for
high quality consumer products, in particular tobacco
and wine, which are the major market segments of the
Group, will continue to maintain steady growth with the
stable economic growth and improving living standards
in the PRC. With years of experiences in operating in the
PRC and excellent relationships with the major tobacco
enterprises in various parts of the PRC, the Group is poised
to grow and gain market share in this market, which still
has great growth potential. At the same time, with its
leading edge anti-counterfeit techniques and experience
in tobacco package printing product design, the Group is
confident in achieving a leading position in the package
printing for both tobacco and other fast growing premium
consumer products. To sustain healthy growth of the
Group in the long run, the management will follow the
policy of expansion through setting up new joint ventures
with potential business partners with strong sales network
in different market segments or with local government in

different geographical areas of the PRC.
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Kith Holdings Limited

In the past two years, the distribution of electronic product
division had made substantial contribution to the Group’s
turnover and profit, and this is expected to continue in
2010. To cope with the additional funding requirements
for future growth of the division, the management
will consider various means of raising funds when it is
necessary and the market conditions are acceptable.
The Group will continue to adopt a prudent approach
towards expansion, closely monitor its working capital and

implement cost saving measures.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Group, | wish to express my sincere
thanks to our management team, employees and business
partners for their continued dedication and commitment
to the Group. Finally, | would like to express my gratitude
to our shareholders, investors and financial institutions for

their continued support and trust towards the Group.

Hui King Chun, Andrew

Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th April, 2010
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The Group’'s total turnover of approximately
HK$1,365,006,000 was 12.0% lower than that of

2008, which was a result of the drop in turnover in the
distribution business. The package printing business
continued to maintain a steady growth in turnover,
from approximately HK$481,306,000 in 2008 to
HK$523,172,000 in 2009. Gross profit margin of the
package printing business was a very healthy 29.5%
because of the Group’s effective cost control in a year of

fluctuating materials cost.

The gross profit for the year decreased by approximately
HK$2,830,000 or 1.4% as compared to that of 2008. The
slight decrease in gross profit was a result of the decrease
in turnover of the distribution business. However, overall
gross profit margin of the Group increased from 12.9% in
2008 to 14.4% in 2009 as a result of the increase of the

gross profit margin of the package printing business.
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There was no significant change to distribution and
selling expenses. Administrative expenses increased from
approximately HK$76,309,000 in 2008 to approximately
HK$82,949,000 in 2009. The increase was mainly due to
the higher administrative costs incurred in the Group’s PRC
joint ventures, especially, the continuing expansion of its

Kunming production centre.

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for
the year increased from HK$37,951,000 in 2008 to
HK$50,783,000 in 2009, representing an increase of
33.8% as compared to that of 2008. This was mainly
attributable to significant decrease of the impairment
loss of trade and other receivables of approximately
HK$22,969,000 in 2008 to HK$4,704,000 in 2009, and
the fair value gain on held-for-trading investments and
other financial assets of approximately HK$3,088,000 and
HK$524,000, respectively. Basic earnings per share for the
year ended 31st December, 2009 increased to HK19.42
cents as compared to HK14.52 cents for 2008. The
Group maintains a steady dividend policy of distributing
approximately 50.0% of its profit attributable to owners of

the Company as dividends to shareholders.
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As at 31st December, 2009, the Group had net
current assets of approximately HK$211,674,000. The
current assets as at 31st December, 2009 comprised of
inventories of approximately HK$130,341,000, trade
and other receivables and short-term loans receivable
of approximately HK$579,557,000, bank balances and
cash of approximately HK$113,726,000, held-for-trading
investments of approximately HK$3,845,000 and other
financial assets of approximately HK$260,000. The current
liabilities comprised of trade and other payables of
approximately HK$223,409,000, dividend and tax payables
of an aggregate amount of approximately HK$10,060,000,
and short-term borrowings of approximately
HK$389,700,000. The turnover days for inventories and
trade debtors were 35.8 days and 119.0 days respectively.

The decrease in trade receivables at 31st December, 2009
was mainly due to the decrease of the turnover of the
distribution business as compared to 2008. The significant
decrease of the short-term loans receivable was the result
of the collection of the loans receivable in accordance with
the terms of relevant loan agreements. The significant
increase in trade payable was a result of using its suppliers’
credit to finance the Group’s distribution business to lessen

the reliance on bank financing.
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( 18 ) Kith Holdings Limited

The net asset value of the Group as at 31st December,
2009 amounted to approximately HK$789,633,000 versus
approximately HK$745,779,000 as at 31st December,
2008.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31st December, 2009, the Group's aggregate bank
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$419,579,000.
The total bank borrowings as at 31st December, 2009
were much lower than those of 31st December, 2008.
The net gearing ratio, representing the interest bearing
liabilities less cash divided by shareholders’ equity plus
minority interests, decreased from 74.7% in 2008
to 39.6% in 2009. The significant decrease in bank
borrowings and the net gearing ratio was a result of
the increase in the use of its suppliers’ credit to support
the Group’s distribution business of consumer electronic

products and the Group’s effort to reduce its borrowings.
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The interest rates for all the loans are fixed on monthly,
quarterly or semi-annual basis. The finance costs for the
year of HK$21,022,000 were lower than those of 2008
because of the reduced borrowings of the Group during
the year. The Group continues to monitor its working
capital requirement closely with a view to reduce its total
bank borrowings to lower the finance costs and maintain a

healthy net gearing ratio of the Group.

All of the sales and purchases for the package printing
division are denominated in RMB and most of the
sales and purchases for the distribution division are
denominated in United States dollar or Hong Kong dollar.
The exchange exposure is adequately managed through

this natural hedge.

e
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Kith Holdings Limited

Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew, aged 59, is the founder
of the Group and chairman and managing director of
the Company. Mr. Hui is responsible for the overall
management and development of corporate policy and
strategy of the Group, and the liaison with various local
governments and authorities in the PRC. He has over 31
years of experience in management and manufacturing,
including 17 years of experience in the printing and

packaging business.

Mr. Yau Chau Min, Paul, aged 46, is the general manager
of the Group and is responsible for daily operations and
project management, setting up administration policies,
devising the Group’s marketing strategy and overall
management of the Group’s sales activities. He holds a
master degree in business administration from University
of Warwick in the United Kingdom after graduating from
National Taiwan University with a Bachelor of Arts in
Economics. Mr. Yau has had over 22 years of experience in
marketing and sales, corporate finance and management
with several multinational companies. He joined the Group
in June 1994,

Mr. Hui Bin Long, aged 62, is responsible for the
Group’s R&D in printing technology and applications,
establishing and maintaining an effective and efficient
printing operating system and advising on product types
and market penetration. Mr. Hui has over 32 years of
experience in printing operations. He joined the Group in
June 1993.

Mr. Li Chun Ren, aged 77, was one of the founding
members of Yunnan Qiaotong Package Printing Co., Ltd.
("Yunnan Qiaotong”) in 1993 and was its vice chairman.
He has extensive operational and management experience

in the PRC’s manufacturing industry.
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Mr. Zhou Jin, aged 50, was one of the founding members
of Yunnan Qiaotong. He is currently the vice chairman and
general manager of Yunnan Qiaotong, and is responsible
for its overall management. Mr. Zhou is a senior economist
in the PRC and graduated from the Chinese Academy of
Social Sciences with a master degree in Commerce and
Economics. Prior to joining the Group in March 1993,
he was engaged in academic and research activities with
a university and a governmental bureau respectively in

Yunnan Province of the PRC.

Mr. Wang Feng Wu, aged 55, is the general manager
of Harbin Gaomei Printing Co., Ltd. (“Harbin Gaomei”)
and is responsible for its overall management. He is an
economist in the PRC and a graduate of Beijing Institute
of Graphic Communication in the PRC. Prior to joining the
Group in March 1993, he had over 20 years of experience
in production and management in the PRC’s printing

industry.

Mr. Wang Guang Yu, aged 71, was one of the founding
member of Anhui Qiaofeng Package Printing Co., Ltd.
("Anhui Qiaofeng”) and was its vice chairman and general
manager. Mr. Wang is an economist in the PRC. Prior to
joining the Group in May 2004, he had over 32 years of
experience in operation and management in the PRC's

printing industry.
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Kith Holdings Limited

Mr. Ng Chi Yeung, Simon, aged 52, is a qualified solicitor
in Hong Kong, England and Wales, an advocate and
solicitor in Singapore, and a barrister in the Australian
Capital Territory. Mr. Ng is a consultant of Rowland Chow,
Chan & Company, a law firm in Hong Kong. He is also
an independent non-executive director of another public
listed company in Hong Kong, namely, Winfair Investment
Company Limited. Mr. Ng holds a bachelor degree from
the Manchester Metropolitan University in the United
Kingdom and a master degree in Chinese and Comparative
Law. Mr. Ng is a part-time lecturer of the University of
Hong Kong. He was appointed by the Company in May
1998 and is the chairman of the remuneration committee

and a member of the audit committee of the Company.

Mr. Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy, aged 46, graduated from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He is currently a partner of a corporate strategy and
management advisory company. Mr. Tam was appointed by
the Company in September 2004 and is the chairman of
the audit committee and a member of the remuneration

committee of the Company.
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Mr. Ho Lok Cheong, aged 47, is a partner of Messrs.
Andrew Law & Franki Ho, Solicitors, with particular
focusing on corporate commercial, listing, merger &
acquisition and commercial litigation works. He graduated
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong, major in
physics and computer science in 1985. Mr. Ho obtained
his law degree from Manchester Metropolitan University
of the United Kingdom and finished his Post-graduated
Certificate in Law in the University of Hong Kong in 1996.
He was then admitted as a solicitor of the High Court
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and as
a solicitor of England and Wales. Mr. Ho was appointed
by the Company in June 2006 and is a member of the
audit committee and the remuneration committee of the

Company.

Mr. Ma Hong Tai, aged 79, is responsible for the
field study of the operations in Yunnan Qiaotong and
Harbin Gaomei, providing training to operating staffs
on production skills and techniques, and advising on
the direction for the future development of the Group
regarding product mix. Prior to joining the Group in
June 1993, Mr. Ma had over 52 years of experience in
operations, technical training and management in the

PRC's printing industry. He is a senior engineer in the PRC.
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Kith Holdings Limited

Mr. Chan Tak On, aged 43, is the qualified accountant
and company secretary and financial controller of the
Company. He is responsible for the overall financial and
company secretarial matters of the Group. Mr. Chan holds
a Bachelor of Economics degree and a Master of Science in
Finance degree, and is also a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a CPA
member of CPA Australia. He joined the Group in May
2008.

Mr. Au Yeung Ho Ming, aged 60, is the printing
development manager of the Group. He is responsible
for the field study of offset printing operation in Yunnan
Qiaotong and Anhui Qiaofeng, providing production
management and technical training for its offset printing
department, and advising on the direction for the future
development for the Group regarding product and
equipment combinations. Prior to joining the Group in July
2002, Mr. Au Yeung had over 30 years of experience in
printing industry.

Mr. Wong Kam Lok, Andrew, aged 63, is the manager
of petroleum business of the Group. He is responsible
for the operation of petroleum business of the Group.
Prior to joining the Group in May 2002, Mr. Wong served
in a multi-national major oil company over 27 years for

worldwide fuel oil business.

Madam Mak Kit Ying, Maggie, aged 42, is the project
manager of the Group. She is responsible for project
exploring and development, coordinating the Group’s
production facilities in the PRC and facilitating the
procurement of production equipment, spare parts,
accessories and raw materials. Madam Mak joined the
Group in March 1993.
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Mr. Zhang Jing, aged 50, has been employed by
Yunnan Qiaotong since its inception and is currently its
deputy general manager. He is responsible for its sales
and marketing activities and procurement. Mr. Zhang
graduated from the People’s University of China with a

master degree in business administration.

Mr. Li Jian Ping, aged 52, has been the deputy general
manager of Yunnan Qiaotong since March 2001. Mr.
Li has had over 24 years of experience in production

management of the PRC’s tobacco manufacturing industry.

Mr. Wen lJie, aged 47, has been employed by Yunnan
Qiaotong since its inception and is currently its deputy
general manager officer. He is responsible for its product
design, material application, production technique and
workmanship. Mr. Wen holds a bachelor degree of science

from University of Yunnan in the PRC.

Mr. Jiang Fei, aged 48, has been employed by Yunnan
Qiaotong since its inception and is currently its deputy
general manager. He is responsible for the management
of production and workmanship. Mr. Jiang is an engineer
in the PRC and holds a bachelor degree from Yunnan

University of Technology in the PRC.

Mr. Ge Zu De, aged 50, has been employed by Yunnan
Qiaotong since its inception and is currently its finance

manager. Mr. Ge is an accountant in the PRC.

Mr. Tao Fei Hu, aged 56, was the deputy general
manager of Yunnan Qiaotong since July 2001 and one of
the founding members of Yunnan Qiaotong. Since January
2010, he is transferred to Anhui Qiaofeng as a general
manager. Mr. Tao has had over 35 years of working
experience in production and marketing management in

the PRC.
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Kith Holdings Limited

Mr. Chen Tong Kun, aged 45, was employed by Yunnan
Qiaotong and has been transferred to Anhui Qiaofeng
since its inception as a deputy general manager for the
production management of the operation. Mr. Chen is a
graduate of Beijing Institute of Graphic Communication in
the PRC. He has had over 17 years of working experience

in production management in the PRC’s printing industry.

Madam Ma Yu Zhi, aged 64, has been employed by
Anhui Qiaofeng since its inception and is currently its
deputy general manager. She is responsible for the
administration, personnel and computer centre. Madam
Ma has had over 40 years of experience in the PRC’s

printing industry.

Mr. Wei He, aged 63, has been employed by Anhui
Qiaofeng since its inception and is currently its deputy
general manager. He is responsible for the production
techniques and quality assurance. Mr. Wei has had over 44

years of experience in the PRC’s printing industry.

Mr. Huang Li San, aged 43, has been employed by Anhui
Qiaofeng since its inception, and is currently its assistant
to general manager and responsible for the sales and
marketing activities. Mr. Huang is an art designer and
has had over 21 years of experience in the PRC’s printing

industry.

Mr. Li Li Bin, aged 46, has been employed by Anhui
Qiaofeng since its inception and is currently its assistant
to general manager and responsible for management
of production facilities. Mr. Li has had over 20 years of

experience in the PRC’s printing industry.
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The Board presents its annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2009.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in

note 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

The results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
known as the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December,
2009 are set out in the consolidated income statement on

page 49.

An interim dividend of HK2.2 cents per share amounting
to approximately HK$5,752,000 was paid to the
shareholders during the year. The Board now recommends
the payment of a final dividend of HK7.6 cents per share
to the shareholders on the register of members on 26th
May, 2010 amounting to approximately HK$19,870,000,
and the retention of the remaining profit for the year of
HK$25,161,000.

During the year, the Group continued its production
facilities replacement policy and expended approximately

HK$48,185,000 on property, plant and equipment.
Details of these and other movements during the year in

the property, plant and equipment of the Group are set

out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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28 Kith Holdings Limited

The following table summarises the consolidated results,
assets and liabilities of the Group for the five years ended
31st December, 2009.

“EENF TN\ F _ZTLF _TERF _ZETRF
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
FTHERT FAET FHET FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000

50,783 37,951 77,527 62,258 47,838

1,488,223 1,538,006 1,542,665 1,336,853 1,164,678
(698,590) (792,227) (834,564) (731,792) (633,253)

789,633 745,779 708,101 605,061 531,425

As at 31st December, 2009, cash and cash equivalents
amounted to approximately HK$113,735,000 (2008:
HK$91,801,000). The interest bearing liabilities
amounted to approximately HK$426,098,000 (2008:
HK$648,729,000). The shareholders’ equity plus minority
interests amounted to approximately HK$789,633,000
(2008: HK$745,779,000). The net debt to equity ratio
(interest bearing liabilities less cash and cash equivalents/
shareholders’ equity plus minority interests) was 39.6%
(2008: 74.7%).

Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note

33 to the consolidated financial statements.
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As at 31st December, 2009, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution consisted of contributed surplus
of HK$29,509,000 (2008: HK$29,509,000) and retained
profits of HK$14,707,000 (2008: HK$955,000).

The directors of the Company during the year and up to

the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chau Min, Paul

Mr. Hui Bin Long

Mr. Li Chun Ren

Mr. Zhou Jin

Mr. Wang Feng Wu

Mr. Wang Guang Yu

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Ng Chi Yeung, Simon

Mr. Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy

Mr. Ho Lok Cheong

In accordance with Article 87 of the Bye-Laws of the
Company, Messrs. Hui Bin Long, Ng Chi Yeung, Simon and
Ho Lok Cheong retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which
is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.
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Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew
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Kith Holdings Limited

Capacity

ERARAEE W)
Held by trust (Note)

As at 31st December, 2009, the interests of the directors
and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company and its associated corporations, as recorded
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (“Model
Code") contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),

were as follows:

BRCRT
EERz¥E

R SNCIIEE:- S
REAZED
Percentage of the
Number of issued issued share capital

ordinary shares held of the Company

168,869,000 64.59%

Note: These shares are registered in the name of Accufit
Investments Inc., a company indirectly wholly-owned by
a discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which are the
family members of Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(continued)

(2) Short positions

Other than as disclosed above, none of the
directors, chief executives nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares and
underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set

out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s

share options during the year:

FHARTE FRKRK FRRITHE
Outstanding Lapsed Outstanding

at during at

beginning of year year end of year

A ESR Category 1: Directors
ELEEE Mr. Yau Chau Min, Paul 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
ISR Mr. Zhou Jin 500,000 (500,000) -
1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
2 BB Category 2: Employees 700,000 (700,000) -

2,200,000 (2,200,000) -

Ao
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the options holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.
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Names of shareholders

Basab Inc.
Safeguard Trustee Limited
Evolution Capital Management LLC

Evolution Master Fund, Ltd. SPC

As at 31st December, 2009, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO shows that other than the
interests disclosed above in respect of certain directors,
the following shareholders had notified the Company of
relevant interests and short positions in the issued share

capital of the Company.

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

BT HEAARBERT
=87 ZEREE BREZBRL
Number of Percentage of the
issued ordinary issued share capital
Capacity shares held of the Company
EEXEA 168,869,000 64.59%
Beneficiary of trusts (B1&E) (Note)
EREXEA 168,869,000 64.59%
Beneficiary of trusts (B1&E) (Note)
REKE 27,348,000 10.46%
Investment manager
REKE 27,348,000 10.46%

Investment manager
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AARFREENE T LBk Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

e BT EERARE BT

Ex£B g4 EERYE REZEDH

Number of Percentage of the

issued ordinary issued share capital

Names of shareholders Capacity shares held of the Company

Evolution Capital Management LLC REKE 24,518,000 9.38%

Investment manager
Evolution Master Fund, Ltd. SPC REKE 24,518,000 9.38%
Investment manager
Bt - #ZE R 1D Jh LA BBasab Inc. ({E ABasab Note: These shares are registered in the name of Accufit
UnitTrust Z 555 A ) 2 & # A 2 A a)Accufit Investments Inc., which is 100% owned by Basab Inc. as
Investments Inc.Z % & & & ° Basab trustee of the Basab Unit Trust which is a unit trust owned
UnitTrustJh fASafeguard Trustee LimitedfE by Safeguard Trustee Limited as trustee of a discretionary
RBEFRAZEZEGRAB 22BN EREE trust, the beneficiaries of which are the family members of
& HIBmABTKIRSEZREKE - Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew.
B E X BEZERN RZEEANF+ = Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been
A=+—8 ARRALUTHBELRRE 2B notified of any other relevant interests or short positions
BIIRAFHEB T M AMBEAERSIOASE © in the issued share capital of the Company as at 31st
December, 2009.

KATIOEE FTEB$E3 138 EEB T I The Company has received from each of the independent
BITESCABEBUMCFERRE - K non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
NEREREB T IERNTESHABIATLT - independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Company considers that all of the independent non-

executive directors are independent.

34 Kith Holdings Limited



FR - AEERARARA—HNERARES
10%BEZRREMAN S EBBRBRESEE
MEINEERS - HREEAR181,722,0008 7T
ZZET)\F 183,349,000/ 7T) - BERFTE
RIEAGG#HE  B#MEARRARREST L
MRAZHTE  MARARBILIERTESE
BR ZEXHTBRBHBIAEL 2 REH
& R HET -

BUFMTEFCHR  LAXZIHAE
EREEEEBRETE - RBEZGERIRRIE
EERERHZWHEGREIL - ZFGRFRY

BRREANRERBINGEMEBATFAE -

B EXPTREEI  EAEFAEZSM
BRETRANZEERETURBEZEMR
5 o

REBEE-_ZTETNAE+_A=+—ALEE"
AEBGAEPREAEFPDRGAERE
UL S 4933.4% K 64.4% - REB & AHEE
MERAEAHEFSIGAESEAEEELD
22.8% K% 47.4% ©

BFE WREZBMEBEATREAREEMHAA
BEARRBRAES% 2 RREER A LB T
Al A RE PR AT A T o

During the year, the Group has entered into sales
transaction with Zhaotong Cigarette Factory, Honghe
General Cigarette Factory, Yunnan, a 10% equity
shareholder in a subsidiary of the Company, amounting to
approximately HK$181,722,000 (2008: HK$183,349,000).
The Stock Exchange has granted conditional waivers to the
Company from strict compliance with the requirements
of the Listing Rules, and the independent non-executive
directors of the Company have confirmed that these
transactions were carried out in compliance with the
conditions set out in the waivers granted by the Stock

Exchange.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that
the above transaction has been entered into by the
Company in the ordinary course of its business, on normal
commercial terms, and in accordance with the terms of the
agreement governing such transactions that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the

Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other transactions
which need to be disclosed as connected transactions in

accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31st December, 2009, the Group’s
largest customer and five largest customers accounted
for approximately 33.4% and 64.4% respectively of the
Group’s total revenue. The Group’'s largest supplier and
five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 22.8%

and 47.4% respectively of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the directors owned more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest
in the share capital of any of the Group’s five largest
customers or suppliers.
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Kith Holdings Limited

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company’s listed securities.

During the year, none of the directors had any interests in
competing business of the Company which was required

to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of

their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee having regard to
the Company’'s operating results, individual performance

and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees. Details of the
scheme are set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial

statements.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata

basis to existing shareholders.

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float

throughout the year ended 31st December, 2009.
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AUDITORS

During the year, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
resigned as one of the joint auditors of the Company
and Messrs. Graham H.Y. Chan & Co. remained as the
Company’s auditor. Apart from this, there was no change
in auditors of the Company in any of the preceding three

years.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Graham H.Y. Chan & Co. as
auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hui King Chun, Andrew

Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th April, 2010

Ao
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Kith Holdings Limited

The Board is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance. It believes that high standards
of corporate governance provide a framework and
solid foundation for the Group to manage business
risks, enhance transparency, maintain high standards of
accountability and protect shareholders’ interest in general.
The Company has applied the principles and complied with
all the applicable code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Code”) as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31st December,

2009, save for the deviations discussed below.

The Board will continuously review and improve the
corporate governance practices and standards of the
Company to ensure that business activities and decision
making processes are regulated in a proper and prudent

manner.

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set
out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for securities

transactions.

None of the directors is aware of any information that
would reasonably indicate that the Company or any of its
directors is not or was not in compliance with the Code
and upon specific enquiry of all directors, the directors
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code
for any part of the year ended 31st December, 2009.
The Model Code also applies to other specified senior

management of the Group.
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The board of directors of the Company comprises:

Executive Directors: Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew
Mr. Yau Chau Min, Paul
Mr. Hui Bin Long
Mr. Li Chun Ren
Mr. Zhou Jin
Mr. Wang Feng Wu
Mr. Wang Guang Yu

Independent
Non-Executive Directors: Mr. Ng Chi Yeung, Simon
Mr. Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy
Mr. Ho Lok Cheong

The Board comprises of seven executive directors and
three independent non-executive directors. One of the
independent non-executive directors possesses appropriate
professional accounting qualifications and financial
management expertise. Biographical details of the
directors are set out in the section of “Directors and Senior
Management’s Biographical Information” on pages 20 to
26.

The main focus of the Board is on the formulation of
overall strategies and policies of the Group. The Board
also monitors the financial performance and the internal

controls of the Group’s business operations.

The independent non-executive directors are from
professional background with a broad range of expertise
and experience in the fields of accounting, finance, legal
and business. Their skills and expertise ensure strong
independent views and judgment in the Board. They also
serve important function of ensuring and monitoring the
basis for an effective corporate governance framework.
The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and
that they all meet the independence criteria as set out

under the guidelines by the Listing Rules.
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Director

HITES

Executive Directors
R

Hui King Chun, Andrew
gl

Yau Chau Min, Paul
B

Hui Bin Long

FELC

Li Chun Ren

A%

Zhou Jin

TR

Wang Feng Wu
TEF

Wang Guang Yu

BYEHTES

Independent Non-executive Directors
Ng Chi Yeung, Simon

& BAE

Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy

CES=

Ho Lok Cheong

Kith Holdings Limited

All directors are regularly updated on governance and
regulatory matters. There is an established procedure for
directors to obtain independent professional advice at the
expense of the Company in the furtherance of their duties.
The Company has also arranged appropriate director and
officer liability insurance cover in respect of any potential

legal actions that might be taken against its directors.

The number of full Board meeting and Remuneration
Committee meeting attended by each director during the
year is as follows:

EETEER FMEEEER HE=R
Remuneration
Board committee Attendance
meeting meeting rate
4/4 1/1 100%
4/4 T iE A 100%
N/A
2/4 il 50%
N/A
2/4 i@ A 50%
N/A
2/4 k! 50%
N/A
2/4 A 50%
N/A
2/4 T E A 50%
N/A
2/4 11 50%
2/4 1/1 50%
2/4 1/1 50%
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Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew is the founder and chairman
of the Group. The Company does not at present have any
officer with the title “chief executive officer” and Mr. Hui
has assumed the role of both Chairman and Managing
Director since the establishment of the Company, and is
in charge of the overall management of the Company.
The Board intends to maintain this structure for the time
being as it believes that this structure can ensure efficient
and effective formulation and implementation of business
strategies without compromising the balance of power and
authority between the directors and management of the

Company (Code Provision A.2.1).

The Audit Committee was established in 1998 to review
and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
controls of the Company. The Audit Committee comprises
three independent non-executive directors and one of
whom possesses the appropriate business and financial
experience and skills to understand the accounts of the
Group. The committee is chaired by Mr. Tam Yuk Sang,
Sammy and other members are Mr. Ng Chi Yeung, Simon
and Mr. Ho Lok Cheong.

The Group’s financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2009 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee, who is of opinion that such statements
comply with applicable accounting standards and legal
requirements, and that adequate disclosures have been

made.

The meetings of the Audit Committee are held not less
than twice a year to review and discuss the interim
and annual financial statements respectively. Additional
meetings may also be held by the committee from time to
time to discuss special projects or other issues, which the

committee considers necessary.
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Tam Yuk Sang, Sammy
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Kith Holdings Limited

The attendance record of the Audit Committee meetings is

as follows:

HESBRE HE=R
Number of

meeting attended Attendance rate

2/2 100%
2/2 100%
2/2 100%

Under its terms of reference, which were prepared and
adopted with reference to the Code and “A Guide for the
Formation of an Audit Committee” published by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Audit
Committee is required, amongst other things, to oversee
the relationship with the external auditors, to review the
Group's interim and annual results, to review the scope,
extent and effectiveness of internal control of the Group,
to review accounting policies and practices adopted by the
Group, to engage independent legal or other advisers as it

determines is necessary and to perform investigations.

The Group’s internal controls, including credit controls
on trade and other loans receivables, and controls on
investment activities, have been disclosed and reviewed
by the Audit Committee during the year. Suggestion
have been made to the Board in such controls. The Audit
Committee will continuously review aspects on internal
controls with the Board and the auditors of Group where

applicable.
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The Remuneration Committee includes the executive
director, Mr. Hui King Chun, Andrew, and three
independent non-executive directors, Mr. Ng Chi Yeung,
Simon (chairman of the committee), Mr. Tam Yuk Sang,
Sammy and Mr. Ho Lok Cheong. The Remuneration
Committee has adopted terms of reference, which are in

line with the Corporate Governance Code.

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of
internal controls of the Company and for reviewing its
effectiveness. The Board is committed to implementing an
effective and sound internal controls system to safeguard
the interest of shareholders and the Group’s assets.
The Board has delegated to executive management the
implementation of the system of internal controls and
reviewing of all relevant financial, operational, compliance
controls and risk management function within an

established framework.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing all information and representations contained
in the financial statements of the Company for the year
under review. The directors consider that the financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with the
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong,
and reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates
and reasonable, informed and prudent judgement of the
Board and management with an appropriate consideration
to materiality. As at 31st December, 2009, the directors,
having made appropriate enquiries, are not aware of any
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the
directors have prepared the financial statements of the

Company on a going concern basis.
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Kith Holdings Limited

The responsibilities of the external auditor with respect
to financial reporting are set out in the section of

“Independent Auditor’s Report” on page 46.

For the year ended 31st December, 2009, the total
remuneration of the Group’s auditor for statutory audit
services is HK$1,380,000. Auditor also provided non-
audit services to the Group, which were considered as

insignificant assignments.

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and
investors. Briefings and meetings with institutional
investors and analysts are conducted regularly. In order to
ensure effective, clear and accurate communications with
the investors and analysts, all corporate communications
are arranged and handled by the executive directors and
designated senior executives according to established

practices and procedures of the Company.

The Company has announced its annual results and interim
results in a timely manner during the year under review.
The Company’s annual general meeting ("“AGM") provides
a platform for shareholders to have a direct dialogue with
the Board. Shareholders are encouraged to attend the
AGM and the Chairman and other members of the Board
or their duly appointed delegates are available to the
AGM to answer questions from shareholders. Procedures
for demanding a poll are included in the circular to

shareholders dispatched together with the annual report.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company is committed to high standard of business
ethics and integrity. A code of conduct is enforced on all
employees of the Group. The employees at all levels are
expected to act in an honest, diligent and responsible
manner. No personal gifts or other forms of advantages
from any person or organisation doing business with the
Group can be accepted by any employee. Business partners
and customers are reminded from time to time that its
policy forbids any employee or agent of the Group from

accepting any gift from them.
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Kith Holdings Limited

L& GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.

TO THE MEMBERS OF KITH HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Kith Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
49 to 172, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31st December, 2009, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in

the circumstances.
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Group’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BR Opinion

AZERE LGV EEERES In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give

B ERELBNETHFATLHAR SEE a true and fair view of the Group’s state of affairs as at

R-IEEAFE+-_A=+-—HH#ER 8 31st December, 2009 and of its profit and cash flows

B RBEZBLEFEZFRBESR for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong

2 TIRBEBARGEH ZHBRTL AR Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly

2o prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSB R E®AR Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

HEEIAD Certified Public Accountants

BB Hong Kong

—ZE-TEMNA=+~AH 26th April, 2010
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( 48 ) Kith Holdings Limited
L g



HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Yz
HE R

EM

HA A

DR HERX

B X

EUE =EE FERN
K A e YRR K

AHHEREZ
BB R
RIEEEREZ

A ERE (BR)
HMBEEL
AV ERE (BE)
BEKAK

BR B A1 48 7
gt

AFEE A

THIALER

ARAEEA

DEBRER
BRAF

BN

e

Ha
RN IR R EEE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income

g3
NOTES

Distribution and selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Impairment loss on trade a

nd

other receivables from third parties,

deposits and prepayments

Impairment loss on available-for-sale

investments
Fair value gain (loss) on

held-for-trading investments

Fair value gain (loss) on other

financial assets
Finance costs

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings per share:
Basic

Diluted

B BIRT T AR BRE A ZFHBHNHITES

—gTnE
2009
FHT
HKS$' 000

1,365,006
(1,168,122)

196,884
17,107
(3.127)

(82,949)

(4,704)

3,088

524
(21,022)

105,801
(20,970)

84,831

50,783
34,048

84,831

—EENF
2008
FTHET
HK$' 000

1,551,041
(1,351,327)

199,714

28,963

(3,604)

(76,309)

(22,969)

(2,153)

(6,493)

(5,134)
(26,958)

85,057
(23,673)

61,384

37,951
23,433

61,384

HK19.42 centsi&{ll HK14.52 centsi& il

HK19.42 centsi&{li HK14.50 cents/& 1l

Details of dividend payable to owners of the Company are

set out in note 15.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

—BEAE —TIN\F

2009 2008
FET FHT
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
A2 3 A Profit for the year 84,831 61,384
AFEEM R Other comprehensive income for the year:
Al HERERE Reclassification adjustment upon impairment
BN EAE of available-for-sale investments = 2,153
BMERGINETEATES  Exchange differences arising on translation
ZERER of foreign operations (340) 40,340
AEEREZ Fair value adjustment on available-for-sale
NEERAE investments 785 (4,445)
445 38,048
AFEEE2EK BT Total comprehensive income for the year 85,276 99,432
TH)A TR Attributable to:
KARHEE A Owners of the Company 51,363 60,007
DERR R Minority interests 33,913 39,425
85,276 99,432

Ty
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RZZTTAFE+_A=+—H At 31st December, 2009

HRBEE

M HENERE
BERNEE MR
BEME #Ek
B &
Bk
AfHHERE
EERIAEE

EREBEERTE
REBEE
T8

U EE =

I S AN

FEU D BRI R E 5 IR X

Re E A & W BR SR
FBNEERNRK

72 HI B W E R
RIFEERE
HMPHEE
RITEBR LR E

DERFBIELEZ
BEEHEHRS

mMBEEMREE

REBAE
FENE 5 BRR M
H Al AT AR
BIRBE
FE A B B
B8 ——FR3H
MEMERE

— —FREIH

DERFFELEZ
EREREHSE
HEzAR

MENE A4

cRl

#

EBHEK
Ko Eo A R W AR -

Non-current Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid lease payments

Deposits paid for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Goodwill

Available-for-sale investments

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

Current Assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables from
third parties, deposits
and prepayments
Trade and other receivables
from minority shareholders
Prepaid lease payments
Short-term loans receivable
Held-for-trading investments
Other financial assets
Bank balances and cash

Assets of a disposal group
classified as held for sale

Total current assets

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables

Tax liabilities
Dividend payable
Borrowings — due within one year
Obligation under finance lease
— due within one year

Liabilities directly associated
with a disposal group
classified as held for sale

Total current liabilities

B aF
NOTES

17
18

19
20
32

21
22
23
18
24
25

26
27

28

29

31

28

—EThEF
2009
FHT
HKS$’ 000

582,080
19,270

27,260
2,695
19,222
595

651,122

130,341

467,580
24,609
613
87,368
3,845
260
113,726
828,342

8,759

837,101

223,409
8,751
1,309

388,925

775

623,169

2,258

625,427

—FENF
2008
FET
HK$' 000

585,792
19,883

2,695
12,715
830

621,915

98,678

512,683

25,607
613
157,640
19,071
9,998
91,801

916,091

916,091

98,178
8,712
1,309

563,981

672,180

672,180
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R-ZZZTAFE+-_A=+—H At31st December, 2009

—EBhF —EENF
2009 2008
Ht it FERT FAET
NOTES HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
RBEEFE Net Current Assets 211,674 243,911
EERERRDAR Total Assets Less Current
Liabilities 862,796 865,826
RBEE Non-current Liabilities
BE-—F&IE8 Borrowings — due after one year 30 34,654 84,748
REMERMT Obligation under finance lease
— —F &3 — due after one year 31 1,744 -
EIET IR B (E Deferred tax liabilities 32 36,765 35,299
ERBBERE Total non-current liabilities 73,163 120,047
EEFE Net Assets 789,633 745,779
EXREE Capital and Reserves
SN Share capital 33 26,145 26,145
i% 15 Y42 1B M Rk 1 Share premium and reserves 35 476,892 444,467
PIN/NETE ¥ =N Equity attributable to
JE 15 A% #EE owners of the Company 503,037 470,612
DY RERS Minority interests 286,596 275,167
PR REAEE Total Equity 789,633 745,779
BAOERFEINREYEAWKEEDHESEeR The consolidated financial statements on pages 49 to 172
—E—TENA -+ BE RIS were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
YHTIHEEREERE directors on 26th April, 2010 and are signed on its behalf
by:
R IR ELH
= EZE=a
Hui King Chun, Andrew Yau Chau Min, Paul
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

52 Kith Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE_ZZAF+_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

ENCE LN,
Attributable to owners of the Company
RER &E &% RE S8
Bx  ERE RGEE EERE RRES REES  ABEGE ERRE ERSE  EGRE BRERE REEH g RREER #it
Capital Asset  Enterprise Investment Share
Share redempti Share revaluati pansi Reserve Other  Capital Translation revaluation  options  Retained Minority
capital  reserve  premium  reserve fund fund  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests Total

TR TER TR TAL TET AT TRR TR TAL TAT TER TR TAL AL AR
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

Z2Z/\5-A-8 At st lanuary, 2008 26,145 64 74215 43099 4334 1589 2793 Q00 4563 209 126 184676 449445 25865 708,101
RERER Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - - - 3% e 3433 61384
TEREM2ENE Other comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - - - -u3 Q9 - - 00% 1599 38048

TERR UG AT Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - - - - 24,348 2,29) - 37,951 60,007 39,425 99,432
EIRTEERR Recognition of equity-settled
BERZRR share-based payments - - - - - - - - - - 378 - 378 - 378
BRFIURRZRE Dividends paid to minority
shareholders - - - - - - - - - - - - - @91 (2914
EfikE Dividends paid - - - - - - - - - - - (39218 (39218 - (39218
R-BENE At 31t December, 2008
+ZA=1-A 26,145 624 74215 43,09 43324 1,589 2793 (200) 69,980 - 504 183409 470612 275167 745779
RERET Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - - - 50783 50783 34048 84831
TEREM2ENE Other comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - - - (205) 785 - - 580 (135) 445
TERR UG AT Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - - - (205) 785 - 50,783 51,363 33913 85,276
HENE BERRE Revaluation surplus released
KERRAER upon disposal of property,
plant and equipment - - - (564) - - - - - - - 564 - - -
EffRRBRERR Reversal of deferred tax
ERERBRR liabilty upon release of
revaluation surplus - - - 85 - - - - - - - - 8 - 8
BARAEER G Recognition of equity-settled
BERZAR share-based payments - - - - - - - - - - 63 - 63 - 63
HERREEA Transfer to retained profits upon
R forfeiture of share options - - - - - - - - - - (567) 567 - - -
BRFSURRZRE Dividends paid to minority
sharefolders - - - - - - - - - - - - - () (284
giks Dividends paid - - - - - - - - - - - (19.086)  (19,086) - (19,08)
BARBES Transfer to reserve fund - - - - - 55 - - - - - (55%9) - - -
BALEERES Transfer to enterprise
expansion reserve - - - - 5,555 - - - - - - (5,555) - - -
RZZIAE At 315t December, 2009
tZA=1-A 26,145 624 745 42,620 48879 7,148 21,93 (200 69,775 785 - 205123 503,037 28659 789,633
Ty
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December,

Operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Interest income
Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Share-based payment expenses

Impairment of trade and other

2009

—2ENF
2009
FiE 7

HK$’'000

105,801

21,022
(8,629)

41,372
613
63

receivables from third parties, deposits

and prepayments
Impairment loss of available-for-sale

investments

Fair value (gain) loss of other financial

assets
Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before working
capital changes

Increase in inventories

4,704

(524)

468

164,890
(32,617)

Decrease in trade and other receivables

from third parties, deposits
and prepayments
Decrease in trade receivables from
minority shareholders
Decrease (increase) in loans receivable
Decrease (increase) in held-for-trading
investments
Increase (decrease) in trade

and other payables

40,236

998
44,944

24,792

128,527

—EENF
2008
FHET
HK$' 000

85,057

26,958
(14,627)

38,780

613

378

22,969

2,153

5,134

1,485

168,900

(4,255)

39,420

322
(56,088)

(4,477)

(258,636)



HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

REmE(ER)
b

EMTPBEEEMRFHR

EHMBRENEH

REXBME (FER)
ZREER

REXH

B A . R R IE

BAME HBIRRME
Frft 2 &l &

HAth B 75 & EE R A (35 h0)
BARHEERE
HEMRE - #sRRE
1S 3RIR
EHCRIER(E

2 W B

REXBHERA RS FHE

a2
FERITER

g HAME R
EREBBEER R D)
Db
BERITER

R HME R
BEMEHRE
BRARRRRERE
BT
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B

i
i

B

i
-

ik

ENHB R E D BBIRBR R

Net cash generated from (used in)
operations
PRC Enterprise Income Tax paid

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Deposits paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets
Purchase of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Deferred consideration received

Interest received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New bank loans raised

New other loan raised

Net (decrease) increase in trust
receipt loans

Repayment of bank loans

Repayment of other loan

Repayment of finance lease

Dividends paid to the Company’s shareholders

Interest paid
Interest on finance lease paid
Dividends paid to minority shareholders of

subsidiaries

—2ENF
2009
FiE 7
HK$’'000

371,770
(15,770)
(3,375)

352,625

(45,085)

(27,260)
696
(5.718)

2,372

33,957

(41,038)

278,928
6,000

(236,056)
(272,049)
(2,000)
(581)
(19,086)
(21,996)
(64)

(22,484)

—EENF
2008
FHET
HK$' 000

(114,814)
(12,792)
(8,692)

(136,298)

(22,695)

(15,132)
(6,704)

247
4,991
2,183

(37,110)

267,022

211,195
(260,359)

(39,023)
(26,958)

(22,914)
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HE-ZTNAF+-_A=+—HBLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009
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Kith Holdings Limited

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1ST JANUARY

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31ST DECEMBER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31ST DECEMBER
Represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Bank balances and cash classified as

assets held-for-sale

—2ENF
2009
FiE 7
HK$’'000

(289,388)

22,199

91,801

(265)

113,735

113,726

113,735

—EENF
2008
FAT
HK$' 000

128,963

(44,445)

136,177

69

91,801

91,801

91,801



BE

RATEBEREZIMEK L A —HER
RZEBRATF  ARBZBROHEBRE
BMERSMABARLE ([BRM]) £
M ° EHE R AAccufit Investments Inc.
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“ETZAF+ A=+ —HIEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the ”Stock Exchange”). The directors
consider Accufit Investments Inc., a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"),
to be the parent and ultimate holding company of
the Company. The address of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda and 1st Floor, Hing Lung Commercial
Building, 68 Bonham Strand East, Hong Kong,

respectively.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar ("HKD"), which is also the

functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. The principal activities of its principal

subsidiaries are set out in note 43.

In the current year, the Group has applied the
following new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") which are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1st January, 2009.
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58 Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1
(Amendments)

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27
(Amendments)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

HKFRS 8
HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 and
HKAS 39 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 13

HK(IFRIC) - Int 15

HK(IFRIC) - Int 16

HK(IFRIC) - Int 18

Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2008,

except for amendment to HKFRS 5
Presentation of Financial Statements
Borrowing Costs

Puttable Financial Instruments
and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary,
Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate

Vesting Conditions and Cancellations
Improving Disclosures about Financial
Instruments

Operating Segments
Embedded Derivatives

Customer Loyalty Programmes
Agreements for the Construction of
Real Estate

Hedges of a Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation

Transfer of Assets from Customers

The adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs,
except for HKAS 1 (Revised), HKFRS 8 and HKFRS 7
(Amendments) as described below, had no material

effect on the consolidated financial statements

of the Group for the current or prior accounting
periods. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment

has been required.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

HKAS 1 (Revised) has introduced changes in the
presentation and disclosures of financial statements
(including changes in the titles of the financial
statements). The revised standard separates owner
and non-owner changes in equity. The statement
of changes in equity will only include details of
transactions with owners, with all non-owner
changes in equity presented as a single line. In
addition, this revised standard has introduced the
statement of comprehensive income: it presents
all items of income and expense recognised in
profit or loss, together with all other items of
recognised income and expense recognised directly
in equity, either in one single statement, or in
two linked statements. The Group has elected to
present comprehensive income in two statements.
Comparative information has been re-presented
to conform to the new presentation. The revised
standard has no impact on the financial position or

results of operations of the Group.
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

HKFRS 8, which replaces HKAS 14 "“Segment
Reporting”, is a disclosure standard that requires
the identification of operating segments to
be performed on the same basis as financial
information that is reported internally for the
purposes of allocating resources between segments
and assessing their performance. In contrast,
the predecessor standard (HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting”) required an entity to identify two sets
of segments (business and geographical), using a
risks and rewards approach. The adoption of HKFRS
has not resulted in a redesignation of the Group’s

reportable segments.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements and
liquidity risk. Fair value measurements related to
items recorded at fair values are to be disclosed by
source of inputs using a three-level hierarchy for
each class of financial instrument. The amendments
also clarify the requirement for liquidity risk
disclosures with respect to derivative transactions
and assets used for liquidity management. The
Group has not presented comparative information
for the expanded disclosures about the fair
value measurements of financial instruments in
accordance with the transitional provision set out in

the amendments to HKFRS 7.
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AREFBWEREER TS EHEE The Group has not early applied the following

A RRIERT 2 R - BRI 3K

new and revised standards, amendments or

®E interpretations that have been issued but are not
yet effective:
BRNHREESD EEMBRERAESR HKFRSs (Amendments)  Amendments of HKFRS 5 as a part of
(B3T%) LB fEBR Improvements to HKFRSs issued
“ET\ERHER in 2008
BBRSERNE
B — B
EANBREER (BiIK) —EENFRHERGE HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 20092
RERN g
BESHEREN (LIEF]) BRART HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures’
BAGENER (G HARBUNKER HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements'
BBSHERNEN (BHR) ERAE HKAS 32 (Amendment)  Classification of Rights Issues®
BRI ERER (BK) AEREMER HKAS 39 (Amendment)  Eligible Hedged ltems’
EEMBREEANEIR BERGMERNBRE HKFRS 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
(#E50) A Financial Reporting Standards’
BRNBREEAE IR BREE 2B e HKFRS 1 (Amendment)  Additional Exemptions for
(iT%) First-time Adopters*
ERUBREEAER EENBLLENRA HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Group Cash-settled Share-based
CCHES) BEARZIAR S Payment Transactions®
ERMBREEAER EBEMHF HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations®
(&30
BB RREED£5 BBTA(EEME HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (relating to
EENERHE) the classification and measurement
of financial assets)®
A% (ARG RRERE BREEESEN HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
ZE8)-2EBEUR (Amendment) Requirement’
(B3TA)
BB (ARMERERE AEERLBETF HK(FRIC) - Int 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets
ZER)-REBER Bz to Owners'
B (ERBRERE DRATERKEE HK(IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
ZE8)-2EZ19% & Equity Instruments®
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July, 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July, 2009 and 1st January, 2010, as appropriate

3 Effective for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the
first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1st
July, 2009

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2010

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
February, 2010

6  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July, 2010

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2011

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2013

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect
the Group’s accounting for business combination
for which the acquisition date is on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period

beginning on or after 1st July, 2009.

HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment for changes in the Group’s ownership

interest in a subsidiary
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” introduces
new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets and will be
effective from 1st January, 2013, with earlier
application permitted. HKFRS 9 requires all
recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” to be measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
(i) are held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows and (ii) have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost. All
other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at fair value. The application of HKFRS 9
might affect the classification and measurement of

the Group’s financial assets.

In addition, as part of Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2009, HKAS 17 "“Leases” has been
amended in relation to the classification of
leasehold land. The amendments will be effective
from 1st January, 2010, with earlier application
permitted. Before the amendments to HKAS 17,
lessees were required to classify leasehold land as
operating leases and presented as prepaid lease
payments in the consolidated statement of financial
position. The amendments have removed such a
requirement. Instead, the amendments require
the classification of leasehold land to be based on
the extent to which risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of a leased asset lie with the lessor
or the lessee. The application of the amendments
to HKAS 17 might affect the classification and

measurement of the Group’s leasehold land.
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised standards,
amendments or interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and financial position

of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis, except for
certain property, plant and equipment and certain
financial instruments, which are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in the

accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.
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“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities (including special purpose entities)
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,

as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by

other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and

expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Minority interests represent the portion of the net
assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests that
are not owned by the Company, whether directly
or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which
would result in the Group as a whole having a
contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity,
separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of
those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Minority
interests in the results of the Group are presented
on the face of the consolidated income statement
as an allocation of the total profit or loss for the
year between minority interests and the owners of
the Company. Losses applicable to the minority in
excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
any impairment losses, unless the investment is
classified as held for sale or included in a disposal

group that is classified as held for sale.

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for
using the purchase method. The cost of the
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business
Combinations” are recognised at their fair values at

the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as
an asset and initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the cost of the business combination
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion
of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and

contingent liabilities recognised.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
for which the agreement date is on or after 1st
January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant business at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost

less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
business is presented separately in the consolidated

statement of financial position.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition is allocated to each
of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups
of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial
year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of
the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the
unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated
income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill

is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-
generating unit, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination

of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

For acquisition of additional equity interest in a
subsidiary, goodwill is determined as the difference
between the fair value of the consideration and the
Group's additional interest in the book value of net

assets acquired at the date of acquisition.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Non-current assets and disposal groups are
classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the
sale is highly probable and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for immediate sale in its present

condition.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amounts and fair values less costs

to sell.

Property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, are stated at cost or fair
value at the date of revaluation, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Buildings, plant and machinery, motor vehicles and
office equipment held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position at their revalued amounts,
being the fair value at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and any subsequent accumulated impairment
losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amounts do
not differ materially from those which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the

reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation
of an asset is recognised in other comprehensive
income, and accumulated under the heading of
asset revaluation reserve, except to the extent that
it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit or loss, in which
case the increase is credited to profit or loss to
the extent of the decrease previously expensed.
A decrease in the net carrying amount arising on
revaluation of an asset is recognised in profit or
loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if
any, held in the asset revaluation reserve relating
to a previous revaluation of that asset. On the
subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset,
the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the
asset revaluation reserve is transferred directly to

retained profits.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Depreciation is provided to write off the fair value
of items of property, plant and equipment, other
than construction in progress, over their estimated
remaining useful lives and after taking into account
of their estimated residual values, using the

straight-line method.

Construction in progress includes property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction
for production or for its own use purposes.
Construction in progress is carried at cost less
any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their

intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the

relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is derecognised.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the

extent of the impairment loss, if any.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under another
standard, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease under that

standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount under another standard,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss
is treated as a revaluation increase under that

standard.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and financial
services provided in the normal course of business,

net of discounts and sales related tax.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when

the goods are delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s

net carrying amount.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other

leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are initially
recognised as assets of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as a finance

lease obligation.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
costs and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
policy on borrowing costs (see the accounting

policy below).

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax

currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income and expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realised. The measurement of deferred tax assets
and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the deferred tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity respectively.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the

weighted average cost method.

Payments to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement benefit schemes which
are defined contribution schemes are charged as
an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

Annual Report 2009

77



78

N

EEpEEERZEBEE X
ZERBDREER NI ZER (SN #

SR 5 B2 E R E Xk

Bz E® (ARERKEE
FIETREEE 2EH) ik - RR
EHR IMNEREBEBCEREES
BREMRZEBEREHRHRE -
QQZTEDA&I\%ETEZ;EE%IEHETE
RAFEEBEE A2 EREXRSHR
B RINERERAFEZIFEER
BBAEHME -

MG EERBERELEZEN
ZRHNREELRRAEREE -
WA FEEEZIFEERBRLENSR
BREEZELZENZHMINES
@ EREEREREMEERAFTR
BRABZIERABEELZZHEK
Sh EULIERT EREZRAEER
Hib 2 E WA AR

Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for
the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in

other comprehensive income.
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“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) at
the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the
reporting period, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve (attributed to minority interests
as appropriate). On disposal of a foreign operation,
all of the exchange differences accumulated in
equity in respect of that operation is reclassified to

profit or loss.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of
the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as

an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising
from development expenditure is recognised only if
it is anticipated that the development costs incurred
on a clearly-defined project will be recovered

through future commercial activity.

The amount initially recognised for internally-
generated intangible asset is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the date when the
intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is charged

to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-
generated intangible asset is reported at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible

assets acquired separately.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group’s financial assets are classified into three
categories, including loans and receivables, fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade day basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,

where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis

for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables
from third parties, trade and other receivables
from minority shareholders, short-term loans
receivable and bank balances and cash) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment of financial assets

below).
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL")

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial assets held-for-trading and those

designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the

purpose of selling in the near future;

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of
financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and

effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-
for-trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon

initial recognition if:
o such designation eliminates or significantly

reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise;
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Kith Holdings Limited

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL") (continued)

the financial asset forms part of a group
of financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping is provided

internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset

or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value,

with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which

they arise.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-

derivatives that are either designated or not

classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and

receivables or held-to-maturity investments.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investments revaluation reserve until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain
or loss previously accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss
(see accounting policy in respect of impairment of

financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy in respect of impairment of

financial assets below).

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been

affected.
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of

impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty;
o default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation.

Trade and other receivables are assessed not to be
impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group's past experience of collecting
payments and observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with

default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows

discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will

not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables from third parties, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss. When a trade receivable from third parties is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit

or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been

recognised.
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in

investment revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and

an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after

deducting all of its liabilities.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability,

or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective

interest basis.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, dividend payable, borrowings and
obligation under finance lease are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective

interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct

issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the

Company’s own equity instruments.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at
the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as
a hedging instrument, in which event the timing
of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the

nature of the hedge relationship.
Derivatives not designated into an effective hedge

relationship are classified as current or non-current

on the basis of their expected settlement dates.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire, or the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in

equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.



BE

—ERAFHZAS+—BILEE

SERREBREAELBHATE
& E 2 W RS A FE - REFEH
NEREEXH  BA(BRERRS)
A FE LB 0 -

%

BEMR2HEER  AEEEFR
sk eRB o BIRERE Z M-
EFTRAEMAZEE (B N IBRE
R Az R R RBREERT 2
At M ABAE A T E B SR o

ERREEITER - ST AT B
BHERCESERZRMIRE -
BRENERBRRER KRN ERA
Him RATRE - ST R A i A T AR
ZER HEREREEN -

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding

increase in equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a

corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share options

reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the directors
of the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects

both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year.

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of
the loans receivable. Appropriate impairment for
estimated irrecoverable amount is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that

the amount is not recoverable.
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In determining whether allowance for bad and
doubtful debts is required, the Group takes in
consideration the aged status and likelihood of
collection. Specific allowance is only made for the
loans receivable that are unlikely to be collected
and is recognised on the difference between the
carrying amount of loans receivable and the present
value of estimated future cash flow discounted
using the original effective interest rate. Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31st
December, 2009, the carrying amount of loans
receivable amounted to HK$87,368,000 (2008:
HK$157,640,000).

When there is objective evidence of impairment
loss, the Group takes into consideration the
estimation of future cash flows. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31st
December, 2009, the carrying amount of trade
receivables is approximately HK$400,866,000 (net
of allowance for doubtful debts of approximately
HK$11,485,000) (2008: HK$441,294,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of approximately
HK$17,149,000).
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt, which includes the borrowings and obligation
under finance lease disclosed in notes 30 and 31
respectively, net of cash and cash equivalents, and
equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and

retained profits.

The Group’s management reviews the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the management considers the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. The Group has a target gearing ratio of not
more than 70% (2008: 75%) determined as the
proportion of net debt to equity.
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HE_ZZNAF+ZA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

5. BEXRREBRER(Z) 5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
RBEBHRZABBELEROT The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period

was as follows:

—2ERE —TINF

FHET FAT
2009 2008
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
B 1&(3) Debt (i) 426,098 648,729
BekReEED Cash and cash equivalents (113,735) (91,801)
BEFE Net debt 312,363 556,928
G i) Equity (ii) 789,633 745,779
BB F B AR Net debt to equity ratio
Z L E 39.6% 74.7%
(i) BECEERARIREEER (i) Debt is defined as long and short-term borrowings
LRt EHEEE  FIERMEI0R and obligation under finance lease as detailed in
31 notes 30 and 31 respectively.
(ii) BREBREAEBMEZIHRAREE (ii) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the
(BRELBERRER) Group including minority interests.

Ao
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

6. HMEIH 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Mg TR ZER a. Categories of financial instruments
—EBEAE Z—TIT)N\HF
FET FHET
2009 2008
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
MBEE Financial assets
RAFEFABR Fair value through profit
TMEZMEEE or loss (FVTPL)
BIEBE Held-for-trading 3,845 19,085
HEMBEE Other financial assets 260 9,984
A ERE Available-for-sale investments 19,222 12,715
ERNEWER(BIE  Loans and receivables (including
ReMBREeEEY) cash and cash equivalents) 639,520 743,434
HHaE Financial liabilities
REEXATEZ Financial liabilities at
s aE amortised cost 628,843 729,537

Ty
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group’s major financial instruments
include available-for-sale investments, trade
and other receivables from third parties
and minority shareholders, short-term loans
receivable, held-for-trading investments,
other financial assets, bank balances, trade
and other payables, dividend payable,
borrowings and obligation under finance
lease. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, interest
rate risk and equity price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

(i) Currency risk
The directors consider that the
Group's exposure to the United States
dollar (“USD") does not give rise
to significant foreign currency risk
on the ground that HKD is pegged
to USD. The Group has minimal
currency risk as most of the financial
assets or liabilities are denominated
in functional currencies of relevant

group entities.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly attributable

to variable-rate borrowings.

The Group’s fair value interest
rate risk relates primarily to fixed-
rate bank borrowings and loans

receivable.

The Group currently does not have
any interest rate hedging policy.
The directors monitor the Group's
exposure on an ongoing basis and
will consider hedging interest rate risk

should the need arise.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank
Offer Rate (“HIBOR"), the interest
rate prescribed by the People’s
Bank of China and the prime rate
prescribed by the Federal Reserve of
the United States of America (“USA")

arising from the Group’s borrowings.
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Interest rate risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has
been determined based on the
exposure to interest rates for the
Group's variable-rate borrowings. The
analysis is prepared assuming these
financial instruments outstanding at
the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 100
basis points (2008: 100 basis points)
increase or decrease is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally
to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in

interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100
basis points (2008: 100 basis
points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant,
the Group’s post-tax profit for
the year ended 31st December,
2009 would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$1,541,000 (2008:
decrease/increase by approximately
HK$4,391,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure
to interest rates on its variable-rate

bank borrowings.
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(iii)

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity
price risk through its available-for-
sale investments and held-for-trading
investments. The management
manages this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with
different risks and closely monitoring
available-for-sale investments and
held-for-trading investments for the
price changes. The Group's equity
price risk is mainly concentrated on
equity instruments quoted in the

Stock Exchange.

Equity price sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has
been determined based on the
exposure to equity price risks at the

end of the reporting period.

Sensitivity analysis for available-for-
sale unlisted investments set out in
note 20(b) has not been presented as
their fair values cannot be measured

reliably.
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(iii)

Equity price risk (continued)

Equity price sensitivity analysis
(continued)

If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 5% (2008: 5%)

higher/lower:

o The Group's other
comprehensive income and
investment revaluation reserve
would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$581,000
(2008: The Group's post-tax
profit would increase/decrease
by approximately HK$256,000)
as a result of the changes
in fair value of available-for-
sale investments (investment

savings plan in note 20(a));

o The Group’'s post-tax profit
for the year would increase/
decrease by approximately
HK$154,000 (2008:
HK$954,000) as a result of the
changes in fair value of held-

for-trading investments; and
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(iii)

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Equity price risk (continued)

Equity price sensitivity analysis

(continued)

o The Group’s post-tax profit for
the year end 31st December,
2008 would increase/decrease
by approximately HK$499,000
as a result of the changes in
fair value of other financial
assets. The Group’s post-tax
profit for the year end 31st
December, 2009 would have
no effect as the Group’s other
financial assets held at the end
of the reporting period do not

change with equity price.

In management’s opinion,
the sensitivity analysis is not
representative of the Group’s equity
risk as it only reflects the impact
of equity price changes to equity
securities held at the end of the

reporting period.
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The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to the failure to perform an obligation
by the counterparties as at 31st December,
2009 and 2008 is the carrying amount of
the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position. In addition, the Group
has concentration of credit risk on top
five major customers which accounted
for approximately 56% (2008: 76%) of
the Group’s total trade receivables, net of
allowance for doubtful debts amounting
to approximately HK$237,389,000 (2008:
HK$339,943,000). These top five customers
are engaged in manufacturing of consumer
products in the People’s Republic of China
(the “"PRC") and trading of electronic
products in USA and the PRC, which have
good repayment history. The credit period
granted to them ranged from 90 days to 120
days. The Group has also concentration of
credit risk on loans receivable which were
due from several counterparties with good
repayment history. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to

recover overdue debts.
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Kith Holdings Limited

In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual
debtor at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is

significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk
on trade and other receivables due from
two minority shareholders which have good

repayment history.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited
because the counterparties are reputable
banks.

As at 31st December, 2009, the Group
had net current assets amounting to
approximately HK$211,674,000 (2008:
HK$243,911,000). The Group is not exposed
to liquidity risk as it has sufficient funds to
meet its financial obligations when they fall

due.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2009

In the management of the liquidity risk,
the Group monitors and maintains a level
of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with

loan covenants.

The following tables detail the Group’s
remaining contractual maturity for its non-
derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The tables have
been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. The tables include
both interest and principal cash flows. To
the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived
from interest rate curves at the end of the

reporting period.
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

6. HBBIA(E 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
b. BEEREEEERBEK (&) b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)
HEBE LR () Liquidity risk (continued)
B ERF Liquidity table

RZBENE
EEX =
mETY EEAFE 3EA ARERE =t-A2
ERAE 1184 1388 B1E 1RNL RESE R
Weighted  Repayable Total Carrying
average  on demand undiscounted  amount at
effective ~ or less than 13 3months Over 1 cash 31st December,
interestrate 1 month months  to 1 year year flows 2009

b TEn TiEn TEn TEn TiEn TiEn
% HK$'000 HKS"000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS"000

ZEENE 2009
FHAHEIE Non-derivative financial

instruments
ENEAERREMENHE Trade and other payables - 159512 41925 - - 201,437 201,437
EfRE Dividend payable - 1309 - - - 1,309 1,309
ERUEER Trust receipt loans 185 71,801 55,810 4,131 - 171,762 171,083
RITHH Bank borrowings
-EE - fixed-rate 537 - 11,495 88,605 - 100,100 97,681
-%& - variable-rate 374 57,987 49,809 44,593 - 152,389 150,814
A Other loan 5.00 4,000 - - - 4,000 4,000
HERERA Obligations under finance lease 654 7 143 645 1936 2,7% 2519

294701 159,182 177,974 193 633793 628,843

Ty
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HEZZZAF+ZA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

6. BIBIA(#E 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
b. BREREEEZREBGR (&) b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)
HEE LR () Liquidity risk (continued)
B E T F (&) Liquidity table (continued)
R-BENE
EZR +-8
nETy REAFE 3fAA AEERE =t-B2
ERE 18R 13 A BE O1ENE RBEE REE
Weighted ~ Repayable Total Carrying
average  on demand undiscounted ~ amount at
effective or less than 13 3 months QOver 1 cash 31t December,
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year year flows 2008

o TER TET TEL TET TEL TAL
% K000 HKS000  HKF'000  HKF'000  HKS'000  HKS0D

“ZI)E 2008
FHAHEIA Non-derivative financial
instruments

ENEARIRAMEMHE Trade and other payables - 13,166 39,186 - 84,775 79499
EfRS Dividend payable - - - 1,309 - 1,309 1,309
ERUEER Trust receipt loans 5100 34412 135,262 39,132 - 408,806 407,139
R Bank borrowings

-EE - fixed-rate 5.5 11,399 16,401 2583 25,299 78,931 74,068
-%8 - variable-rate 705 49,502 2976 54992 74,549 182,019 167,522

327,736 167,805 160,451 99,848 755,840 729537

Ao
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HE-ZZTNAF+-_A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009
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Kith Holdings Limited

The fair values of financial assets and

financial liabilities are determined as follows:

. the fair values of available-for-sale
investments (investment savings plan)

are disclosed in note 20(a);

o the fair values of financial assets
and financial liabilities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on
active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid

and ask prices respectively; and

. the fair value of other financial
assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments)
are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash
flow analysis using prices or rates
from observable current market

transactions as input.

The directors of the Company consider that
the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements

approximate their respective fair values.
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The following table provides an analysis
of financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair
value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on

the degree to which fair value is observable:

. Level 1 fair value measurements are
those derived from quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities;

. Level 2 fair value measurements are
those derived from inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

and

o Level 3 fair value measurements
are those derived from valuation
techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable

inputs).
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REEEHBEMRRERFERZ L

—TENF+_A=+—HLIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C. Fair value of financial instruments

(continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the

FlEAE (&) consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)
R-BEAE+-A=1-H
As at 31st December, 2009
F-54 FEG FZER @
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FEL FEL FET FATL
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ROFEFARSR Financial assets at FVTPL
NEzHBEEE
~BEEERE - Held-for-trading investments 3,845 - - 3,845
-EmEBEAE — Other finandial assets - 260 - 260
AHHERE Available-for-sale investments
~FETRERETE - Unlisted investment in an
investment savings plan - 11,619 - 11,619
By Total 3,845 11,879 - 15,724

AFERNE-FERLE SR 2MEAR
BEE-

Ty
( 110 ) Kith Holdings Limited

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level

2 in the year.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Revenue represents the net amounts received
and receivable during the year. An analysis of the

Group's revenue for the year is as follows:

—EERE “TI)\F

Interest income from the provision of

FER THET
2009 2008
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
1,363,122 1,547,493
1,884 3,548
1,365,006 1,551,041

Management has determined the operating
segments based on the reports reviewed by the
executive directors that are used to make strategic
decisions. The Group’s operating businesses are
structured and managed separately according to
the nature of their operations and the products and
services they provide. Each of the Group’s operating
segments represents a strategic business unit that
offers products and services which are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of
other operating segments. The Group is currently
organised into two major operating segments —
printing and manufacturing of packaging products,
and distribution of electronic and related products.
Other operations of the Group include provision of

financial services.
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The accounting policies of the reportable segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment revenue represents
the revenue generated by each operating segment.
Inter-segment revenue represents inter-segment
sales which were transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at

the then prevailing market prices.

Segment results represents the profit earned
by each operating segment without allocation
of central administration expenses (unallocated
corporate expenses), investment and other income,
finance costs, and income tax expense. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and

assessment of segment performance.

For the purposes of monitoring segment
performance and allocating resources between

segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable
segments other than available-for-sale
investments, held-for-trading investments,
other financial assets, current and deferred
tax assets and unallocated corporate
assets. Goodwill is allocated to the relevant
reportable segments as described in note 19;

and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable
segments other than borrowings, obligation
under finance lease, current and deferred
tax liabilities, and unallocated corporate

liabilities.
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AR AEE 2SR EDEERZSW Information regarding the Group's reportable
T EFE2HEEEEY  UTFES segments is presented below. Amounts reported for
B BmEERESH 2 BERK - the prior year have been restated to conform to the

requirements of HKFRS 8.

HRREE
BEER  DHER it s
Printing and
manufacturing
of packaging Distribution
products  of products Others Total
THR THR THR THR
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000

AERE SEGMENT REVENUE

DE 8 e Reportable segment revenue 523,172 842,946 1884 1,368,002
PREEYREE Elimination of inter-segment revenue - (2,996) - (2,996)
Fala Consolidated revenue 523,172 839,950 1,884 1,365,006
PEEE SEGMENT RESULTS

REZDERF Reportable segment profit 102,860 28,912 1,621 133,393
B WA Interest income 8,629
BIEEEREZLTENE  Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments 3,088
HigBEE 2 AFEWEE  Fair value gain on other financial assets 524
KR CETH Unallocated corporate expenses (18,811)
BERA Finance costs (21,022)
BHAZS R Consolidated profit before tax 105,801
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8. DEEHR (&) 8.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
HE-ZEZNF+-A=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009
DHEEEREBE Segment assets and liabilities

ORREE
BEER PHER Hit b

Printing and

manufacturing

of packaging Distribution
products  of products Others Total
TER FTER TER TER
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS" 000

PREE SEGMENT ASSETS

NRE A BEE Reportable segment assets 1,059,769 386,154 12,818 1,458,741
HRHERE Available-for-sale investments 19,222
BENEEE Deferred tax assets 595
HIEEERE Held-for-trading investments 3,845
EtiHEE Other financial assets 260
KA CEEE Unallocated corporate assets 5,560
BABEE Consolidated total assets 1,488,223
288 SEGMENT LIABILITIES

UREZHERE Reportable segment liabilities 75,422 149,515 48 224,985
EEREEE Deferred tax liabilities 36,765
HE&E Tax liabilities 8,751
EE Borrowings 423,579
BEMEEMS Obligation under finance lease 2,519
ol AT =L Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,991
GABER Consolidated total liabilities 698,590

Ty
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8. DEER(#& 8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
BEZBEENFE+ZA=1+—HLEEFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009
HitpBEHR OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION

ORREE
ARER  AHER Hit agm

Printing and

manufacturing

of packaging Distribution
products  of products Others Total
TER TER TER TER
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000

BRERX Capital expenditure 43,919 904 3,362 48,185
ME - WELREZNE  Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 39,364 1,081 927 41,372
BREENT EH Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 613 - - 613

ERE=EEFEIR Impairment of trade and other receivables
Bt ek from third parties, deposits

BNREZRE and prepayments 4,243 46 - 4,704
HEME  BERZ Loss on disposal of property,
BB plant and equipment 467 - 1 468

Ao
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8. DEEHR (&) 8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
BEZZEE)N\FE+-A=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31st December, 2008
ol Y E T Segment revenue and results
AR Rt E
BEER  DHER Efh ag
Printing and
manufacturing

of packaging  Distribution
products  of products Others Total
FHET FHET FHET THET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000

AERE SEGMENT REVENUE

RE A EkE Reportable segment revenue 481306 1,066,476 3548 1,551,330
AERRENE Elimination of inter-segment revenue - (289) - (289)
Faka Consolidated revenue 481306 1,066,187 3,548 1,551,041

TRESE SEGMENT RESULTS

NREzHERH Reportable segment profit 94,117 37,645 836 132,598
FBMA Interest income 22,198

BIEEEREZLTERSE  Fair value loss on held-for-trading investments (6,493)
MEEEEREZHERSE  Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments (2,153)
HtBBEEZNTERE  Fairvalue loss on other financial assets (5,134)
RAMZLEL T Unallocated corporate expenses (29,001)
BERK Finance costs (26,958)
BREGERH Consolidated profit before tax 85,057

Ty
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N

8. DEEHR (&)

8.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

BE_EEN\F+=-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31st December, 2008
DHEEEREBE Segment assets and liabilities
AR Rt E
BEER  DHER Efh &%
Printing and
manufacturing
of packaging  Distribution
products  of products Others Total
TR TR TR TR
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PRER SEGMENT ASSETS
UREZHBEE Reportable segment assets 1,004,475 424,511 49,720 1,478,706
M HERE Available-for-sale investments 12,715
BERAEE Deferred tax assets 830
BIEEERE Held-for-trading investments 19,071
EtHBeE Other financial assets 9,998
AOEZ¥ER Unallocated corporate assets 16,686
REBER Consolidated total assets 1,538,006
PRER SEGMENT LIABILITIES
gtz HEBE Reportable segment liabilities 93,251 4,180 121 97,552
EERERE Deferred tax liabilities 35,299
HEAR Tax liabilities 8,712
5 & Borrowings 648,729
AOBZ%8E Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,935
GRBER Consolidated total liabilities 792,227

Ao
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

8. DEEHR(#E) 8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
BE-EEN\E+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2008
Hitt o EEHR OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION
SRRt E
BEER  DHER Efh fag
Printing and
manufacturing
of packaging  Distribution
products  of products Others Total
FHET FHET FHET THET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ERERR Capital expenditure 18,792 1,872 2,031 22,695
mE - BERZEINE  Depredation of property, plant and equipment 37,423 820 537 38,780
BEREENT 2 EH Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 613 - - 613
EUE=2EHETR Impairment of trade and other receivables
HERES & from third parties,
RERFZAE deposits and prepayments 8,178 14,791 - 22,969
HENS  BERR Loss on disposal of property,
b i1 plant and equipment 1,485 - - 1,485

FEEMRBRBKES REVENUE FROM MAJOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
REBZWEKXBUTEZEREAR The Group’s revenue from major products and
% services is as follows:

—EEhE —ZTT)N\F

FHET FAT

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$' 000
BEERHES Sales of packaging products 523,172 481,306
BFEMHE Sales of electronic products 835,798 1,038,335
HMEmMEE Sales of other miscellaneous products 4,152 27,852
TR B 7% AR 75 Provision of financial services 1,884 3,548
1,365,006 1,551,041

Ty
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HZ10% A EZEFNT ¢

ZEA Customer A
=FB Customer B
HETEPABERDHERZAER
HEFEFPBESRER R REREE
DDZE r:/E\ °©

REEZKECRERERPE - HI
R EREERERBET  UED
HERTEEETBEREHET -EP
2R E - TwE SR RIRIE
BEFE MR E S ERSEE
U E WK M RERER
BREENRRD  RZEEZER
HMBE D ARREEMNE 2 DBLE
D NEBERITEXNTREDE -
M R ERE NEBEZ IR P IS
REAREREEMEMRULES S 2
ERBEEER  UipEHUBEZHE
EHIMT

“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group’s sales to customers which accounted for
10% or more of its total revenue are as follows:

“BEAE  CFT\F

TERT TAT
2009 2008
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
455,518 658,575
181,722 N/A
637,240 658,575

The sales to customer A is included in the segment
of distribution of products and the sales to
customer B is included in the segment of printing
and manufacturing of packaging products.

The Group’s operations are located in Hong
Kong and the PRC. Printing and manufacturing
of packaging products are carried out in the PRC
and distribution of products is mainly carried
out in Hong Kong and USA. The geographical
location of customers is based on the location of
the customers, irrespective of the origin of the
goods or services. The geographical location of
the non-current assets is based on the physical
location of the asset, in the case of property, plant
and equipment and prepaid lease payments, and
the location of the operation to which they are
allocated, in the case of goodwill and deposits paid
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment.
The Group’s revenue from external customers
and information about its non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets are set out
below:
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HEBEF WS ERBEE (H:F)
Revenue from Non-current assets
external customers (Note)
ZBEAE —TT/\F ZBBAF _—TIT)N\F
2009 2008 2009 2008

T TR T#x TAT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

BE (KETEH) Hong Kong

(place of domicile) 168,716 141,318 9,489 7,049
B H Ath EB1n Other parts of the PRC 738,356 701,242 621,816 601,321
E=H USA 457,457 652,926 - -
HAtb Others 477 55,555 = -

1,365,006 1,551,041 631,305 608,370

Kzt RS EBETREHEERER Note: Non-current assets exclude available-for-sale
BEFIEEE investments and deferred tax assets

ZE2EBAF —ZET)N\F

FERT FHET
2009 2008
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
FEFHAE - Interest on:
RITEE-AR Bank borrowings wholly repayable
AFREHEE within five years 20,690 26,958
HMER AR Other loan wholly repayable
AFAETEHER within five years 268 -
MEMHE Finance lease 64 -
21,022 26,958
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—BTAE —TINF

FER FET
2009 2008
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
I BIE The charge comprises:
BVEAH IR Current tax:
EENEN Hong Kong Profits Tax 1,188 4,429
B EEH PRC Enterprise Income Tax 18,286 13,849
19,474 18,278
REEE (BEERE)  (Overprovision) underprovision in prior years:
BETT
BANFH Hong Kong Profits Tax (86) 608
PR EMERH PRC Enterprise Income Tax (204) -
19,184 18,886
IEERIIE (Mt3E32) © Deferred tax (note 32):
B B & B B BT Attributable to a change in tax rate = 117
KEEF Current year 1,786 4,670
1,786 4,787
20,970 23,673
WMREZBBEFERIVIRGETERD Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
AT ER16.5%F © estimated assessable profit for both years.
BREME AR 2R IBIREAE S E Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at
EERBITHERE - the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
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Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law"”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax
rate for certain PRC subsidiaries of the Company is

25% from 1st January, 2008 onwards.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in
the PRC, one of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
is exempted from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for
two years starting from its first profit-making year
followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years (the “Tax Holiday"”). That subsidiary is entitled
to enjoy the Tax Holiday until it is expired in 2012.

The Tax Holiday for Yunnan Qiaotong Package
Printing Company Limited (“Yunnan Qiaotong”), a
PRC subsidiary of the Company, expired in 2000.
Starting from 2001, Yunnan Qiaotong is classified
as one of the approved “Advanced Technology
Enterprise with Foreign Investment JMNEI%E 5L
ERiTEI A% and is entitled to preferential
PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of 15% up to
31st December, 2005. However, pursuant to an
approval received from local tax authorities, Yunnan
Qiaotong is classified as one of the approved
“Enterprise with Foreign Investment in the Central
and Western Regions S PHZSH@ NI E D"
Accordingly, Yunnan Qiaotong continues to be
entitled to a preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax
rate of 15%.
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FARBXHATEES

Al A SHER 0T

B B¢ B 4 7

RERATIE25%
ZTE)NF 25%)
BERBMBAZ
M TE

NAIIB A 2
M E

RERTIEERZ
MR

BT EHE AR
BBEE, BE
o

B A AT AR FER IR
EERETE

RE M RERE R A&
ZHB AR Z R R
ERIBBEE

BEFEEE(GAS)
T2

REFEM 2 ET
BIE (Gt A) HkR

BN ERATERFR
TS FEE
BIAE ER D

FRZBRAX G

WHERZBT The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to

the profit before tax per the consolidated income

statement as follows:

=3 L X
FHT
2009

HK$' 000

Profit before tax 105,801

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 25%
(2008: 25%) 26,451

Tax effect of income not taxable for

tax purpose (3.410)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible

for tax purpose 16,262
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

2,271

Effect of tax exemptions/relief granted to

PRC subsidiaries

(10,908)

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses

previously not recognised (421)
Tax effect of different tax rates of

subsidiaries operating in

other jurisdictions (7,599)
(Overprovision) underprovision in respect

of prior years (290)
Deferred tax (credit) charge on dividend

withholding tax (1,386)
Decrease in opening deferred tax assets

resulting from a decrease in

applicable tax rate -
Tax charge for the year 20,970

e AN

TAT
2008
HK$' 000

85,057

21,264

(169)

8,147

2,006

(9,815)

(1,328)

(681)

608

3,524

17

23,673
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HE-ZZTNAF+-_A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Profit for the year has been arrived at after
charging:

e LA NEMAER Salaries, bonus and other benefits

B4R F &R
AR mEEZ
BENE

8 T K
(BHREEEHE)

% BUED B =

—BEFERETR

—REE
VERE YL
ZHE
—BEERE
- UREHERE
ZEBE
BNHEEMNRZ#H
HEME  #ER
R BB
BF 9% Ko PR A AR
(BRFATTERA)
ERRAXHZ
78R~
SN &5 18 % BE

Rt A (BEREM
WA

REEEREZ
O UN

Retirement benefits scheme contributions
Share-based payment expenses

Total staff costs including directors’

emoluments

Auditor’s remuneration
— underprovision in prior year
— current year
Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment
— owned assets
— assets held under finance leases

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Research and development costs (included
in administrative expenses)
Cost of inventories recognised
as an expense
Net foreign exchange loss

and after crediting
(included in other income):

Dividend income from held-for-trading
investments

FRRITZIEL T4 Interest income from unlisted structured

Y77 32 ) A
BRI 2 A B A
R R R

FlE A
17 BN
HNE I35 0 48

Kith Holdings Limited

deposits held at bank
Interest income on overdue debts
Interest income on short-term
loans receivable
Bank interest income
Net foreign exchange gain

—BENF
TEx
2009

HK$ 000

77,790
5,068

63

82,921

70

1,380

41,093

279
613

468

6,957

1,168,122
355

(40)

(30)

(8.,424)
(175)

—ZETNF
FiET
2008
HK$’000

60,096
4,839

378

65,313

123
1,850

38,780

613

1,485

5,337

1,351,327

(237)

(2,757)
(4,814)

(12,444)
(2,183)
(2,280)
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ENXENT TR (ZEZNE: +

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

2 +1i8
oy

Ng Chi
Yeung,
Simon
AR
HKS' 000

120

120

Ng Chi
Yeung,
Simon
T
HK$'000

120

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

Fis  WEE &3t
Tam Yuk

Sang,  Ho Lok

Sammy  Cheong Total
ThEn TER THEn
HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000

120 100 780

- - 2,208

- - 24

- - 43

120 100 3,055

FliE %5 @it
Tam Yuk

Sang,  Ho Lok

Sammy  Cheong Total

TEx TR  TER

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

120 100 780

2,119

B)EEZME0T ¢ (2008: ten) directors were as follows:
—EENF 2009
HERE  RSW HEM ZEC 0 OBY IRE  IET
Hui King Yau Chau Li
Chun, Min, HuiBin  Chun Wang  Wang
Andrew Paul Long Ren Zhou Jin Feng Wu Guang Yu
TEn TER TEx THEr TEx FEx  TEn
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
e Fees - - 120 80 80 80 80
EtMe: Other emoluments:
HWRHEAMRT]  Salaries and other
benefits 821 921 - 68 225 68 105
EREFEE  Retirement benefits
3 scheme contributions 12 12 - - - - -
IR AEE  Share-based payment
LAFRER expenses - 29 - - 14 - -
Hegs Total emoluments 833 92 120 148 319 148 185
—EENF 2008
fEE RSB HES FEC O RY  IEE IRF
Hui King  Yau Chau Li
Chun, Min,  Hui Bin Chun Wang Wang
Andrew Paul Long Ren  ZhoulJin Feng Wu Guang Yu
TEx TEr TEx TExT ThEx TEx  TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ik Fees - - 120 80 80 80 80
Eftfe - Other emoluments:
FWREMRF|  Salaries and other
benefits 818 851 - 67 206 67 110
EIKEFIETE  Retirement benefits
it scheme contributions 12 12 - - - - -
DRABEE  Share-based payment
bAE 5 expenses - 7 - - 86 - -
it Total emoluments 830 1,034 120 147 mn 147 190

120

120 100 3,180
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ERfU&SHM2z ALH ML
—EZENF ML) AAREE
= EHFMEFBIIEN L E
NZBEE-HRTI=UL(ZFZTN
Fr=fD)ZHEMET :

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, two (2008: two) were directors of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the
disclosures in note 12 above. The emoluments of

the remaining three (2008: three) were as follows:

—BTAE —TITNF

FEx FHT

2009 2008

HK$' 000 HK$’000

FekEMER Salaries and other benefits 1,625 1,386

RE®S Performance related incentive payments 108 99

RARBHETEIHRK Retirement benefits scheme contributions 36 25
AR REEZ Share-based payment expenses

R XX 3 17

1,772 1,527

A FTIEE :

The emoluments were within the following bands:

BT AH
Number of employees
—BEAF —ZEE)N\F

2009 2008

NiE8381,000,000% 7 Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 3 3

BHE-ZZ N\EFER-ZETNEF
+TZA=+—HBLEE £5£H
BERAUES Tz AL (B
RBES)INAME  (FABSNSA
RNEE 2 52E) - HREBAZE
Bl BE-_ZENER=
TETNF+ZA=+—HIEE -
BMEEENETAMS -

Kith Holdings Limited

During the years ended 31st December, 2008 and
2009, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the five highest paid individuals, including
directors, as an inducement to join the Group or as
compensation for loss of office. In addition, during
the years ended 31st December, 2008 and 2009, no

directors waived any emoluments.
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RAREAANEBIEEZEE R BEF
32,271,000 (Z 2T )N\ F :
33,615,0008 ) EEAQ R BIRE
FRERIE o

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of
the Company includes a profit of HK$32,271,000
(2008: HK$33,615,000) which has been dealt with

in the financial statements of the Company.

—BBAE —TTN\F

TER FHET
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$' 000
FANBRRBDIKT Dividends recognised as distribution
ZN/NSIEZ RSN to owners of the Company
2B during the year:
“ZEENFZEMFE  Interim dividend paid for 2009
IR 8 — & 2.2 - HK2.2 cents
(ZZEZTNF (2008: HK2.2 cents) per share
2;840) 5,752 5,752
—EENFZENMNFKE  Final dividend paid for 2008 — HK5.1 cents
& 8 — AR5 151 (2008: HK12.8 cents for 2007) per share 13,334 33,466
(ZZZENEF:
—EELFZ
12.87%1)
19,086 39,218

RBERRCE EFTERBREH Subsequent to the end of the reporting period,
EZETAF+ZA=+—RHLFE

RPARBER7GEM(BE-_ZFN

final dividend in respect of the year ended 31st
December, 2009 of HK7.6 cents (2008: HK5.1

F+-A=Z+—HBIFE :5.181) -
£ $£%919,870,0008 L (ZET )\ F -
13,334,000/ 70) * ME{DZERF IR R L AN
HRITZBRRAFARE LIER - F
AERE o

cents in respect of the year ended 31st December,
2008) per share amounting to approximately
HK$19,870,000 (2008: HK$13,334,000) have been
proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by
the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general

meeting.
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ARREBRERAZEBEFRER
RESG RN TIRE T 5 BURETE -

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings

per share attributable to the ordinary share owners

128

of the Company is based on the following data:

—EEBAE ZEENF
FTERT FHET
2009 2008
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
2R Earnings
FBAGTESIREKRE  Earnings for the purposes of basic and
BE R 2% T diluted earnings per share
PAN/NECIEZ =N Profit for the year attributable to owners
JE A& F 0 7 of the Company 50,783 37,951
g =
Number of shares
—EEBhE —ZTT)N\F
2009 2008
iidvig 4= Number of shares
RAUFTESRAEAR Weighted average number of ordinary
BN 2 & AR shares for the purposes of basic
INHEF 15 2 earnings per share 261,453,600 261,453,600
BEEERM 22+ Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
=g g Share options = 346,871
ARG E S lEE Weighted average number of ordinary
Bz &k shares for the purposes of diluted
ANHE 15 8K earnings per share 261,453,600 261,800,471

Kith Holdings Limited
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RAE
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ZRNE
R-FEN\F-A-H
EHEE
EmEf
HEH
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EHAR

EREE

BNBEARIENE (WH2)
EHE
RZEENE+-A=1-H

BEE
RTIAFTZAZ1-F

R-FTNFH-A=t-8

BT
Buildings
THEL
HK$' 000

COST OR VALUATION
At 1st January, 2008 119,864
Currency realignment 7,498
Additions 99
Transfer 684
Disposals (737)

At 31st December, 2008 and 127,408
1st January, 2009

Currency realignment 10
Additions 3,731
Transfer 21,962
Reclassified as held for

sale (note 28) -
Disposals (916)

At 31st December, 2009 152,195

Comprising :
At cost 33,237
At valuation 2007 118,958

152,195

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1st January, 2008 -
Currency realignment 80

Provided for the year 5,078
Eliminated on disposals (60)

At 31st December, 2008 and 5,098
1st January, 2009
Currency realignment 4
Provided for the year 5,643
Reclassified as held
for sale (note 28) -
Eliminated on disposals (104)

At 31st December, 2009 10,641
CARRYING VALUES

At 31st December, 2009 141,554

At 31st December, 2008 122,310

HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

BER
W
Plant and

machinery
TEL
HK$'000

426,505
26,715
3,29

(964)
455,552
(17)
27,029
9

(8,277)
(1,297)

472,999

56,085
416,914
472,999

4n

29,446

(32)

29,885

23
30,726

(653)
(52)

59,929

413,070

425,667

1]
Motor
vehicles
FHL
HK$' 000

5,435
314
2,521

7315

6,223

BAZ
R
Office
equipment
L
HK$" 000

6,970
328
2,945

19,146
12,195
6,951

19,146

5,308

13,838

7,871

ERIR
Construction
in progress
TiEn

HK$' 000

9,756
821
13,828

(684)

23721

(17)
1375
(24,776)

6,303

6,303

6,303

6,303

23,7121

b
Total

TAL
HKS" 000

568,530
35,676
22,695
(1,8604)

625,037

(22)
48,185

(8,296)
(3,062)

661,842

114,431
547,41

661,842
597
38,780
(132)

39,245

30
41,372

(663)
(222)
79,762

582,080

585,792
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Ly WBEREZHEZEE (TR
ERETRE) DUNESERTIEF R
5

EF At T S HARR 5
5F 2R HE

MR #2E 4% -33%
=28 7 20%
WAERE  20%

AREEZBFHA N EIL A A
HERALcHERER -

REBYE BRREE(TEE
ERIRE) BAEHERTEAERAA
KR2EZRHAREMEREEZ TSR
SER_ZEELF+HA=+—H=E
A THRERFEERQAER
SEN A o ANEE A B RN
2 B #113,586,0008 LBt ABE
EEEN MAOBRREREN 2
BH A4 59,033,000 7T © R
E-ETH+FEF+-_A=+—BILEE
W MRREHZBEEERLY
2,735,000 T E RER & i am &k A

e

130 Kith Holdings Limited

The above items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, are depreciated

on a straight-line basis at the following rates per

annum:

Buildings Over the shorter of the
term of the lease or
25 years

Plant and machinery 4% - 33%

Motor vehicles 20%

Office equipment 20%

The Group’s buildings are situated in the PRC over
the leasehold interests in land under medium-term

leases.

The Group’s property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress were revalued as
at 31st December, 2007 by Norton Appraisals
Limited, by reference to market evidence of recent
transactions for similar properties and assets.
Norton Appraisals Limited is not connected with the
Group. The Group's share of surplus arising on the
revaluation which has been credited to the asset
revaluation reserve amounted to approximately
HK$13,586,000 and the minority interests’ share
of surplus arising on revaluation amounted to
approximately HK$9,033,000. An impairment loss
of property, plant and equipment of approximately
HK$2,735,000 was recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the year ended 31st
December, 2007.



FA BEERIREGSBEIRZ
AEEYE W MR E - WK
EEAXAAVTEEEZERMLES
RER -

AR EZ W% - ez MR E (TBRE
ERETRE) DRKAERRETED
R RAIME HEBERREBEATIE
BBk -

BF Buildings
RERER Plant and machinery
B Motor vehicles
HAZRE Office equipment

RZBEZHhF+_A=+—1H &&
LA BR ™ {8 4956,369,0008 5t (=&
T\ : 50,541,000 L) EFEZY
¥ OMERBHEEERTIRT EAR
REEBMBRITEEZRE -

R-ZEEhE+-_A=+—8 K&
BUARMEEERBEIWE HER
HZE(BREEEHAN) cREABER
3,071,000 T (ZTT)\F : #)

e

Cost
Thr
HK$’ 000

104,453
490,500
14,120
38,162

647,235

HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

During the year, the directors conducted a review of
the Group’s property, plant and equipment carried
at revalued amounts and have estimated that the
carrying amounts do not differ significantly from

which would be determined using fair values.

Had the Group's property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, been carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying
values of property, plant and equipment would have

been stated as follows:

ZEENE ZTINF

2009 2008
ZRNE KEE AAE Z2ENE REME
Accumulated Carrying Accumulated Carrying
depreciation values Cost  depreciation values
TR TR TEL TEL TiEn
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
17,505 86,948 79,738 14,225 65,513
147,417 343,083 473,338 129,204 344134
10,970 3,150 12,543 9,867 2,676
27,025 11,137 29,170 19,405 9,765
202,917 444,318 594,789 172,701 422,088

As at 31st December, 2009, the Group has pledged
property, plant and equipment in the PRC with a
carrying amount of approximately HK$56,369,000
(2008: HK$50,541,000) to secure general banking

facilities granted to the Group.

As at 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of
the Group’s property, plant and equipment held
under finance lease included in motor vehicles
amounted to HK$3,071,000 (2008: Nil).
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

18. BNHEHERMNRK 18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS
—ETRE -—TT)\&
2009 2008
FHx FHT
HK$’ 000 HK$'000

REBZENHEE The Group's prepaid lease

NRBEIE - payments comprise:
RAPBEAFEHEE Leasehold land under medium-term 19,883 20,496
BAE 2T leases in the PRC
BB Analysed for reporting purposes as:
MENEE Current assets 613 613
EREBEE Non-current assets 19,270 19,883
19,883 20,496
REBELAREEL 12,126,000 7T (= The Group has pledged prepaid lease payments
TZTNF 1 12,388,0008 ) 2B having a carrying amount of approximately
ENFEITRT  ERAEBEAE HK$12,126,000 (2008: HK$12,388,000) to secure
RITEEZIRF - general banking facilities granted to the Group.

_y
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—EENAFR

ZEENF

2009 & 2008

FHET

HK$' 000

WE—BNBARREL: Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary 2,605

HE—EWE AR Acquired on acquisition of additional

SR EE interest in a subsidiary 90

2,695
RBEAATS  HEEKEEEZ For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has
MEARMASRARABHMNG— been allocated to a cash generating unit (“CGU")
ReEABM((ReEEEN]) ME operating as a subsidiary of the Group, MiniLogic
B - ZRRANREEKRER R H Device Corporation Limited, which is engaged in
BEENMEE - the design, development, production and sales of

integrated circuits.

BE_ZEZAFE+_BA=+—HI=F During the year ended 31st December, 2009,
B AEEEREBATHESELEM management of the Group determined that the
(B8 WEBEEMRE - CGU containing goodwill had not suffered any

impairment.
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TERIBELOT :

ReEFEBM 2 RESEIRER
EMETE HWRESEHREEERE
Frft/fE—FEZMEE 2 HERE
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RHE -ERERRERRE #x
FElmE BERREURBREEES
BABEZBEBRRMGFIRE - HE
FRECEMIFERZATBELE
ME -HDERBReELABMBATR
BREBREAAMSER ZBAEME
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ARSI SEBRCELS
L EEERAERARSESSBN Y
AU Bl FRI5 4B &E o

Kith Holdings Limited

—ETAF+-_A=+—HIEFEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The basis of the recoverable amount of the
CGU and the major underlying assumptions are

summarised below:

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budget approved by management
covering a one-year period and discount rate
of 25% (2008: 25%). Management estimates
discount rate using risk-free rate, equity risk
premium, inflation rate and the risks specific to
the CGU. Other key assumption for the value in
use calculation is the budgeted gross margin,
which is determined based on the CGU’s past
performance and management’'s expectations of
the market development. Management believes
that any reasonably possible change in any of
these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amount of the CGU to exceed the

aggregate recoverable amount of the CGU.



BE-STAE+-AS+—HILFE

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

AHEERERE Available-for-sale investments comprise:
ZE2EBAF —ZET)N\F
2009 2008
TERT TAT
HK$'000 HK$' 000
FEHRE : Unlisted investments:
— R EREE — investment savings plan (note a) 11,619 5,120
(Ktita)
—BARIINCIKE - investments outside Hong Kong (note b) 7,603 7,595
(Ktith)
19,222 12,715
Htat - Notes:
a. LTI EEE 2R ENE R a. The unlisted investment savings plan represents
HEBRERESHABS I BES an investment in a savings plan whose returns are
2o SN2 —BMER FTHERE linked to a portfolio of marketable international
MEBY BB AR RT  EH funds. The savings plan was issued by a subsidiary
294 - WA ER A34R A - A& of a group of insurance companies listed in the
EITEE D ENSERBARME USA and has a term of 29 years with an initial
WIRBZAEERNE AL BEZ contribution period of 34 months. The Group
EH AT EEBREARBEEE intends to make contribution at least for the
BEE4 s mEsts - initial contribution period and holds the plan until
maturity. They are measured at their estimated fair
value based on the market value of the underlying
marketable international funds at the end of the
reporting period.
b. EEEIN T IEFTIREERN—EYE b. The unlisted investments outside Hong Kong

WRTTRPEXBBEM 2RE -
ZAE T e B R B AR 508
B E AAFRERHRA/ELQF
ERNEASEAEERN - EFERA
BARBE_ZZENER-_ZTA
FHZA=t+—HLFEFERE
& -

represent an investment in a local bank and an
education unit in the PRC. The investments are
measured at cost less impairment at the end
of the reporting period as the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. In the opinion of the
directors, no impairment loss is required for the
years ended 31st December, 2008 and 2009.
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

21. &®E 21. INVENTORIES
—BEEhE ZETN\F
2009 2008
FEx FHET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
R Raw materials 84,842 68,033
TR Work in progress 13,008 21,256
BHFE MK M@ Trading inventories and finished goods 32,491 9,389
130,341 98,678

22. EWE=E2E SRR R EHM 22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

FEUWERM ~ Sl & R FEKIE FROM THIRD PARTIES, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS

—BEBAE —ZTZENEF

2009 2008

FHET FAT

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

FEWE 5 BR 3K Trade receivables 412,351 458,443
o REREE Less: allowance for doubtful debts (11,485) (17,149)
400,866 441,294

E b U BR K Other receivables,

HEDSEANE S deposits and prepayments 66,714 71,389
467,580 512,683

Ty
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FHHR30EBE120B7%F - LT AR
SR BWE 5 REFMBR RAREE
& 2 BREQ DT

60H A Within 60 days
—90H Within 61 — 90 days
90H KA £ More than 90 days

BE_ZTENF+_A=1+— Eti
ERWESREREFE - BEZ
§A¢+:ﬂ5+*aiif'ﬁg
Mz EWE SFRBATE  HR
AL REEE D ERRREEN XN
FEI0%ZHERFE -
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\tﬂi

EEMEFHFERN  NEEEAN
MEEMEEFIHEREERTPE
EEZRREBRRPIIVUEERSE
BEZEFERBIHEEETH R
Af o RED 0 U B 2 AR R BE R B HA 7R
BRHE EREAFHINAERIFZE
RACER ©

“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group generally allows an average credit period
of 30 to 120 days to its trade customers. The
following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for doubtful debts at the end of

the reporting period:

ZE2BAF —ZET)\F

2009 2008
TER TET
HKS$’000 HK$'000
224,845 125,794
88,688 118,740
87,333 196,760
400,866 441,294

No interest was charged on trade receivables for
the year ended 31st December, 2009. For the
year ended 31st December, 2008, no interest was
charged on trade receivables which were within the
credit period. Thereafter, interest was charged at
prime rate plus 10% per annum on the outstanding

trade balance.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group
uses an internal credit assessment process to
assess the potential customer’s credit quality and
defines credit limits by customer. Limits attributed
to customers are reviewed by the management
regularly. Most of the trade receivables are neither
past due nor impaired and have good repayment

history in prior years.
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REBERERKEZEREHDIEREA
B/11,748,0008 T (ZZTZF )\ F :
19,073,000 7T) Z FEMFIA - RIS
HRADEH  BAKEWARELR
BEEERE AEBUERZSER
FAEMERD ZERKHRZTFH
BRER AB224H (ZZ T )\F : 237H) -

60H A Within 60 days
61-90H 61 — 90 days
90B K £ More than 90 days

B HA TR R (B 2 R E 5 SRR R T
AEEREFELE TR - BEE
BE BREERRALEBEERES
AZEHBR DR AN 28kE -
SBARL A BB LRERRE - 1
HEHRR D WEZ KRB RIE -

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$11,748,000 (2008: HK$19,073,000) which are
past due at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances. The average age of these
receivables is 224 days (2008: 237 days).

—BENE  —TTNF
2009 2008
THT TR
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
310 -

12 -

11,426 19,073
11,748 19,073

The trade debtors that were past due but not
impaired related to customers that have good track
records with the Group. Management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the

reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE_ZZAF+_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

22. BERE=ZFESFRAKREM 22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

FEWERM Al & RFBENKIE FROM THIRD PARTIES, DEPOSITS AND
(%) PREPAYMENTS (continued)
RIREBHE = Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
—EBAE —TT)N\F
2009 2008
FHER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FY R Balance at beginning of the year 17,149 4,633
JE W IE T 7R Impairment losses recognised
BIERE on trade receivables 4,704 12,516
B 7 =] Uy [ i i 85 Written off as uncollectible (10,074) -
BARBEHEELE Transfer to assets held-for-sale (294) -
FIREERR Balance at end of the year 11,485 17,149
REBESIEER A S E 2 m IR Included in the allowance for doubtful debts
BEZ EWE SR A4,704,000% 7T are individually impaired trade receivables with
(ZZEZE N 12,516,000 7T) o an aggregate balance of HK$4,704,000 (2008:

HK$12,516,000) which has financial difficulties.

Ao
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HE-TTAE+-A=T—BLFR

AEBETIOERR2BREHTHH
30HZEI0ETE - B L EREE S
BERREMERERBIEREKE S K
FREE#R23,765,0008 T (ZEENF
24,231,00087T) - B ZRE D
T

60H A Within 60 days

90H A E More than 90 days

b & 84 491,697,000 T (Z 2 F
JVE 1,811,000 7T) RIEHRE
KORER - BARSEENREL R EEE
BE BEATEERARSERZE
REEBERWHEEE - REEWKRB
REERFEECMNERR - ZEEYK
ERZFHERABIZ2ZA(ZTETN
& :90H) -

UK D BA% SR E Ath BR R 40844,000/8 7T
—EE)\F : 1,376,000 1) A EE
R BWIRBREL A -

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group allows an average credit period of 30
to 90 days to the minority shareholders. Included
within trade and other receivables from minority
shareholders are trade receivable balance of
HK$23,765,000 (2008: HK$24,231,000), and the

aged analysis of this balance is as follows:

ZE2BAF —ZET)N\F

2009 2008
TER TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
22,068 22,420
1,697 1,811
23,765 24,231

Included in the above balances of approximately
HK$1,697,000 (2008: HK$1,811,000) which were
past due at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss because management is of the opinion that
the fundamental credit quality of these customers
has not deteriorated. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 132 days (2008: 90 days).

The other receivables due from minority
shareholders amounted to approximately
HK$844,000 (2008: HK$1,376,000) which are

unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
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ZEENF+ZA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

R_ZEEAFE+-_B=+—80 B—
% 5 %022,489,0008 7T (ZEZ N\ F -
B\ 2T BERERSIN  REBEFMEA
RHEWERREERETE R
ETZAEF+_A=+—H A£EE
HERER 2NN ERFE20% (=

TETENF  FE6%E20%) °

RZBENFR_ZZNF+T A
=+—H #BEREHEKER L
BERmmZ FTEEBEKERHYEAE
RIMERRE —FANEE -

EHEERA  ARBEER—ERH
EEFNGREFAEEREEERAZ
EEEERREBRERAFTLEER

B BRAZEEREIIHEEET
e

MR-_EBEZHE+_A=1+—0 &X&
[ PTG 2 HA R U E KRR R B AR O R
B -RZEZENF+ZA=+—8"
AEERHEKERPEERTAEB
/396,153,000 7T 2 & 5K - P MW & B
RABEHE - BAREEIWRELRE
BREEE -

RBEHRR BRESHERZEEEZ
EZRF-EEEME ARELREER
BRUEEE AUBERBHAREK
BRIEH IR E R

As at 31st December, 2009, except for a loan
receivable of HK$22,489,000 (2008: nil) which
is non-interest bearing, all of the Group’s short-
term loans receivable are of fixed interest rate. The
contractual interest rate on the Group’s short-term
loans receivable as at 31st December, 2009 is 20%
per annum (2008: ranged from 6% to 20% per

annum).

As at 31st December, 2008 and 2009, no collateral
agreement has been entered into in respect of the
Group’s short-term loans receivable. All the short-
term loans receivable are due for repayment within

one year from the end of the reporting period.

Before granting loans, the Group uses an internal
credit assessment process to assess the potential
borrower’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by borrower. Limits attributed to borrowers are

reviewed by the management regularly.

As at 31st December, 2009, all of the Group’s
short-term loans receivable are neither past due nor
impaired. As at 31st December, 2008, included in
the Group’s short-term loans receivable were loans
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$96,153,000
which were past due at the end of the reporting
period for which the Group had not provided for

impairment loss.

The short-term loans receivable at the end of
the reporting period have good credit quality.
Management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these loans
receivable as management is of the opinion that the
fundamental credit quality of these borrowers has

not deteriorated.
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HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

25. BEEERE 25. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS
FIEEERERE Held-for-trading investments comprise:
—EEBAFE Z—ZTZTNF
2009 2008
FE FHET
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
EmES Listed securities:
—RBEBELTZ — Equity securities listed
&N in Hong Kong 3,750 17,247
—REMME LT - Equity securities
Z RS listed elsewhere 95 1,824
3,845 19,071
26. HitbtBERE 26. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
—EEAFE —ZEEN\F
2009 2008
FEx FHET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000

HEREM B S5E Structured/securities linked

TS_L/TA (Krati) deposits (note i) = 9,984

HEBEINERIPA A Structured foreign currency
(Bt aii K i) forward contract (note ii and iii) 260 14
260 9,998

Ty
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R

(if)

—ETNEZSHEEBE &
HFEMTHR  ROTEREBETR
AFEFFABEINEZHBEEE
MEEERDZHETEREER
EZEBTFZHRATERE  BRE
HEBHARB —ETAF—AE=
A)MEERS LLMBRMDZATEE
BEE - HMisEROZKTESR
A ZEEERS  AEEAER
B 77 3% A8 & € %81,050,0003 7T &
8,000,000 7L U RBEZF B
S8 FRERF25%E32.25%
oSSR RERRIEAT
B E-HE-_ZFTTAF+_A
=+—BUEFEHE - AEEENE
BHEHOGERRERIHACSE
BABEERBLEMRG -

—ETNF 2L BEEARAZ—ME
MBRARE—RBITR_ZETNEF
+t A+ BRIz AB=-+mM
BBz, /B En R
A ((ATBEEERHAED]) - RiE
AEREBEH  SRETAREA
ZERL/BTEEEERTRKE
RATEE(E - BIZM B A RIBITE
B7.73 ([1TEE)) M BTEA
2,000,000 70 » HE L, HBILHR
EERERITEE  ZHBRER
BRHBRITEERNZEBITEA
6,000,000 7t ° 0 2 7] f& [0 i £
AHPATEMTERAREBERE &
AERERHANBSRIEREEA
BUE  FEASXNEMNGEESE -
ERRPANZEAZBERA-T
EhENA+=H  MHEIHA
A-E——F+A+=-8-

Notes:

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The amount for 2008 represented structured/
securities linked deposits which are financial
assets designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition
and would be settled by delivery of designated
Hong Kong listed shares using pre-determined
prices at the maturity dates of the deposits (i.e.
January to February 2009) if the closing prices
of these designated shares fall below the pre-
determined prices at those dates. If the closing
prices of these designated shares are higher than
the pre-determined prices at maturity, the Group
would receive the entire principal amounts of the
deposits of US$1,050,000 and HK$8,000,000,
respectively and cash with pre-agreed interest
amount ranging from 25% to 32.25% per annum.
The amounts were measured at fair value at the
end of the reporting period. During the year
ended 31st December, 2009, all the structured/
securities linked deposits were converted into
the designated Hong Kong listed shares at the
maturity dates.

The amount for 2009 represented a 24-month
USD/HKD Target Redemption Forward Contract
(the “Redemption Forward Contract”) entered
into on 10th July, 2009 between a subsidiary
of the Company and a bank. According to the
Redemption Forward Contract, the subsidiary
is obliged to buy US$2,000,000 from the bank
at the strike rate of 7.73 (the “Strike Rate”) if
the spot foreign exchange rate of USD/HKD on
each monthly expiration date is above or equal
to the Strike Rate. If the spot foreign exchange
rate of USD/HKD is less than the Strike Rate, the
subsidiary is obliged to buy US$6,000,000 from
the bank at the Strike Rate on each expiration
date. If the target knock-out event as specified
in the Redemption Forward Contract occurred,
the Redemption Forward Contract shall terminate
and be deemed cancelled upon such occurrence,
without payment of any settlement amount. The
first expiration date of the Redemption Forward
Contract is 12th August, 2009 and the last
expiration date is 12th July, 2011.
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HE-ZTNAF+-_A=+—HBLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Wit - ()

(iii) “EENF2EBEARNE 2 —H
MBARE —RETR_ZTTNF
—A-t+thBEIFI—HABR+ @
AZZER/ BT ERFEEBRAEH
(MHYe4)) - BREBEEHEH &
f%ﬂ NBEzEL/ BLRE

PR ERITERE - BRI B
T,,\foﬂéw 738 ([{1{£ (B J)
M % 88 77  A7,000,0003 T -
En/BTHREER mEAEJz#EA
7. ooo1 RRAITEE  ZWHEB QA
BANSEHBBRTEERZIRTE
)\21,000,000%71 e /ZELL/ AT
IR & E R KR7.000 ' KB A A
REENEBRITEBRZBITEA
21,000,000% T R E BN EF B A
RIE7.0007 EXREEREETLE D
FiRT - mYAHZEERHE
AZTETN\FMNA=—A  M&xEE
HAA-ZTTAHE=HA=A-

R-ZZBZENFT-_A=1+—8 HEftt
ﬁﬂkﬁéz NFE - AANBE (A E

BhETTHE  HPRAFEZEE IR
BHREPRFBHARARTRZAR

ZHIGERNERE A REHN R ZE
ZEB WAEEZIHERER - U
ERIeEZKHEER-

Kith Holdings Limited

Notes: (continued)

(iii)

The amount for 2008 represented a 12-month
USD/HKD Ratio Par Forward Contract (the
“Forward Contract”) entered into on 29th
February, 2008 between a subsidiary of the
Company and a bank. According to the Forward
Contract, the subsidiary is obliged to buy
US$7,000,000 from the bank at the strike price
of 7.738 (the "Strike Price”) if the spot foreign
exchange rate of USD/HKD on each monthly
expiration date is above or equal to the Strike
Price. If the spot foreign exchange rate of USD/
HKD is above or equal to 7.000 but below the
Strike Price, the subsidiary is obliged to buy
US$21,000,000 from the bank at the Strike
Price on each expiration date. If the spot foreign
exchange rate of USD/HKD is below 7.000, the
subsidiary is obliged to buy US$21,000,000 from
the bank at the Strike Price and then sell the same
amount to the bank at 7.000 on each expiration
date. The first expiration date of the Forward
Contract is 2nd April, 2008 and the last expiration
date is 2nd March, 2009.

As at 31st December, 2009, the fair values of other

financial assets were determined based on the

valuation carried out by an external independent

valuer in which the fair values are determined based

on the difference between the market forward rates

at the end of the reporting period for remaining

duration of the outstanding contracts and their

contracted forward rates and discounted using an

appropriate discount rate to take account of the

time value of money.
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-
term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less held by the Group. Bank
balances and short-term bank deposits carry
interest at market rates ranging from 0.0% to 0.7%
(2008: 0.0% to 1.7%) per annum.

On 16th November, 2009, the Group decided to
dispose of the entire equity interest (being 60%
of the total paid-up capital) held by a subsidiary
of the Group in EMEIRNBEEREM
AE)("FETRE"), which is engaged in printing
and manufacturing of packaging products,
to the minority shareholder of BT EH at a
consideration of approximately HK$5,111,000.
TR Elis classified as a disposal group held for
sale at 31st December, 2009. The transaction was
approved by the owners of F T at the owners’
meeting held on 16th November, 2009 but has
not been completed up to the date of issue of the

consolidated financial statements.
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RZEEANF+ZA=+—H0 #BIT The major classes of assets and liabilities of BT
CHEZERF2EENMBEREAR EJ classified as held for sale as at 31st December,
EREWT : 2009 are as follows:
R=-ZBZNF
+t=ZA=+—8
At 31st December, 2009
FER
HK$°000
BE: Assets:
M WRREE Property, plant and equipment 7,633
FE Inventories 954
FEWE ZEER R E M Trade and other receivables, deposits and
FEWEES - B2 & prepayments 163
B 5k E
RITEBR LA S Bank balances and cash 9
BEERBARBELE Assets classified as held for sale 8,759
B Liabilities:
ERESERR Trade and other payables 2,258
H b e BR 3R
HEBEAREHE Liabilities directly associated with assets classified
EEEEREE#HCBE as held for sale 2,258
HMEHEASREAITIE  Net assets directly associated with the disposal group
HEERERZFEE classified as held for sale 6,501
FERT & B R RIf$%8.22,533,000/4 T The amount due to intercompanies of
EREGERERYEE Y8R EL HK$2,533,000 has been eliminated on
HEREE o consolidation and excluded from the above balance.
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HEZZZAF+ZA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

29. BENEZERAREMENERR
BN E SRR REMENERBER
1 5 8E5£190,699,0008 L (Z T Z
J\%F : 51,891,000/ 7T) - WRENE

®(ZZZT)\F 12,481,000 7T)

29.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are
trade payables of HK$190,699,000 (2008:
HK$51,891,000) and bills payable of nil (2008:
HK$12,481,000), the aged analysis of which is as

B ZBRESITIT ¢ follows:
—EEAF —EENF
2009 2008
FET FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
60HIA Within 60 days 62,948 40,209
61—90H Within 61 — 90 days 39,459 3,302
90H M E More than 90 days 88,292 20,861
190,699 64,372

Ao
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

30. f&& 30. BORROWINGS
—EEhE —ZTT)N\F
2009 2008
FET FAT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
RITER Bank loans 248,496 241,590
SRR E R Trust receipt loans 171,083 407,139
HEME K Other loan 4,000 -
423,579 648,729
DA Analysed as:
BHEM Secured 59,084 65,316
4 Unsecured 364,495 583,413
423,579 648,729
JEERAREE - Carrying amount repayable:
BHAEES—F A On demand or within one year 388,925 563,981
—FNUE-B In more than one year, but not
B F more than two years 23,645 20,680
MEALE - BFR In more than two years but not
BEAF more than five years 11,009 64,068
423,579 648,729
DTIERHRA L Analysed for reporting purposes as:
mEaE Current liabilities 388,925 563,981
EREBARE Non-current liabilities 34,654 84,748
423,579 648,729

Ty
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RITEXBEEAR-—FREEZTER
&5 #797,682,0008 7T (=TT N\F -
74,068,000/ 7T) + WIKNZTTNF
TZA=T—BNF49%E5.6%2E
BEMEFB(ZEZTNF :54%F
8.2%) °

fboh REEBBFEFERITERX
150,814,000 T (ZEEZT N\ F -
167,522,000/ 7T) R B A RIRTT
REZERAREFA 2100%110%
FlE B BRITREFEM A%E

2.7%  HEBB A EESEEFEN
20%FF B (ZEENF (IRPEARE
TREZERR ﬁfﬂ%ﬁﬂ%Z%%@z
BHERITRAZEREM.0%ZE.1% 25
EHEB) RZETAF+=ZA=+—
H BEFMNEAE13%%E66%(=ZF
ENF 49%ZET.3%) - FMEREA
RBESHIE -

EREWBEER  BERERBEHEZ
ANERAAEERE  WIKRRITMIBMES
B HERFHEFEMNEHNRIZ%E
27% (ZZZENF 1 1.4%%£6.9%) °

R-ZZBZENE+_A=+—RH2EHM
ERAEER  RETMERFBS%ET
B 2R —FREE

“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Bank loans included fixed-rate borrowings
repayable within one year of approximately
HK$97,682,000 (2008: HK$74,068,000) which
carry effective interest rates ranging from 4.9% to
5.6% (2008: 5.4% to 8.2%) per annum as at 31st
December, 2009.

In addition, the Group has variable-rate
bank borrowings of HK$150,814,000 (2008:
HK$167,522,000), which carry interest at 100% or
110% of the interest rate prescribed by the People’s
Bank of China for the applicable loan period, HIBOR
plus 1.1% to 2.7% or prime rate prescribed by
the Federal Reserve of the USA plus 2.0% (2008:
carry interest at 90% of the interest rate prescribed
by the People’s Bank of China for the applicable
loan period or HIBOR plus 1.0% to 1.1%) and the
effective interest rate was 1.3% to 6.6% (2008:
4.9% to 7.3%) per annum as at 31st December,
2009. Interest rates are repriced monthly and

quarterly.

Trust receipt loans are normally repayable within
six months of the date the loans were raised and
carry prevailing market interest rate. The average
effective interest rate on trust receipt loans is
approximately 1.3% to 2.7% (2008: 1.4% to 6.9%)

per annum.
The other loan as at 31st December, 2009 is

unsecured, carried fixed interest at 5% per annum

and is wholly repayable within one year.

Annual Report 2009

149



150

NE-TTAFE+-A=T—BLFR

MEREREN
R
-—FR
——FE-BF
iR mF

—MEAL - BEFR
Bl nF

B RIRE S E R

BEHEEMEZRE

PR REED T -

Amounts payable under

finance lease:

- within one year

—in more than one year
but not more than
two years

— in more than two years
but not more than

five years

Less: future finance charges

Present value of finance

lease obligation

Carrying amount analysed
for reporting purpose as:
Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

AEEREBERTHREFTAY
X BaEhkREM@E17) 2HEE

= AEREA -

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

BREEEMSR
Minimum lease
payments
“EEhFE —TINF

2009 2008
TER FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000

860 -

860 -

1,076 -

2,796 -

(277) -

2,519 -

BREHECRRE

Present value of

minimum lease

payments

“EEhE —TITN\F
2009 2008
THERT FET
HK$' 000 HK$'000

775 -

775 -

969 -

2,519 -

2,519 -

775 -
1,744 -

2,519 -

The Group’s obligation under finance lease is

secured by the charge over the leased asset

included in property, plant and equipment (note

17).



HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

NTREERZETBECHBRER
BE ARRAFEREFZE

RZZENFE—A—H  Atst January, 2008
ERRGARERMB  Charge to the consolidated

income statement for the year

AR EZBMY Attributable to a change in tax
rate
R=FEN+-A At 315t December, 2008 and
ST-ARZZZAE st January, 2009
—-A-A
ERRGANER Charge (credit) to the
HEIGIN consolidated income statement
for the year
ERRERETA Credit to equity for the year

RZBEAF+ZR At 31st December, 2009
=t+-8

ERAMBRRAERZZ2IME BT
BERERBREERBECEHE - AT
SIEM B ERRA G 2 BEHRAEHRD
e

UERE: 1
RRBEMR
Revaluation
of property,
plant and
equipment
TEL
HK$'000

15,079

15,079

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities
and assets recognised and movements thereon

during the current and prior years:

& TEHELR
HERE  BEEE ZADKERN Eft a8

Undistributed

Accelerated earnings

tax Tax of PRC
depreciation losses subsidiaries Others Total

ThETL TR T TiEn T
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

1446 (09 Y
781 1% 35 169 4670

- 117 - - 17
15207 (76 354 2375 34469
4,677 1,131 (1,386) (2,636) 1,786
- - - - 5]
19,894 (95 2138 (1) 36170

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following
is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purposes:
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NE-TTAFE+-A=T—BLFR

REFRIBEE Deferred tax liabilities
RIETRIEE E Deferred tax assets

R-_EBEEHhE+_A=1+—0 &X&
E 2 REAHIEEEA 719,803,000
BT (ZZEZ A\ HF :15,003,000%
TT) - P ARS8 R 2R s A o R AE B
B & E595,0008 T (Z TN\ F -
1,726,000 L) EftZ A B AR E
[E5183,608,0008 T (Z T F )\ F :
10,017,000 7T ) ifl I #ERR © BRRAR
BeTEBIBRET - MARBHBTHIE
E54816,195,0008 T (ZTZ )\ F :
4,986,000 7T) R IELEHIHE E o
751 18 &5 18 ] S PR R 45 8 o

WMEBERBESEMESTE  HREWNE
RABZEENF— A —HEMHER
w P E R 2 IR B AN TERR - 4R
EMBEEAERAEBRZPEANBE R
Az R IRBFIRBIRELERIE - LA
M ST RERIREERR - RR
EHR  AEEPBEMBAR KR
BREENMM KD KRBT EEN A
846,000/8 7T (ZZEZ/\F : 427,000/
JT) e

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

—BBAE “TINF

2009 2008
FERT TET
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
36,765 35,299
(595) (830)
36,170 34,469

At 31st December, 2009, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$19,803,000 (2008:
HK$15,003,000) available for offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset amounting
to HK$595,000 (2008: HK$1,726,000) has been
recognised in respect of HK$3,608,000 (2008:
HK$10,017,000) of such losses. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining tax losses of HK$16,195,000 (2008:
HK$4,986,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward

indefinitely.

Under the EIT Law of PRC, withholding tax is
imposed on dividends declared in respect of profits
earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st January, 2008
onwards. Deferred tax has been provided for in
the consolidated financial statements in respect
of the undistributed earnings of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries to the extent that such earnings are
estimated to be distributed in the foreseeable
future. At the end of the reporting period, the
aggregate amount of undistributed earnings of the
Group's PRC subsidiaries in respect of which the
Group has not provided for dividend withholding
tax amounted to approximately HK$846,000 (2008:
HK$427,000).
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HEZZZAF+ZA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

33. IR 33. SHARE CAPITAL
KRG E ©8
Number of
shares Amounts
FHET
HK$' 000
BREE0. 108 T2 i@k Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
EE Authorised:
RZZEZENF—H—H At 1st January, 2008,
“TEENER_ZTETNEFE 31st December,
+=-—A=+—8H 2008 and 2009 1,000,000,000 100,000
BERITRER Issued and fully paid:
RZZBEENF—HF—H At 1st January, 2008,
—EENFER_ZTTNF 31st December,
+=—A=+—H 2008 and 2009 261,453,600 26,145
BE-_ZTZ N\FER-_ZTAF+=-A Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
=T—RALEFEEA - BEEREAQA purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
HEMBARIEE - HEXEE(EM listed securities during the years ended 31st
KRB EHES - December, 2008 and 2009.

Ao
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BREBEARAR_ZTET_FHRATH
BRITZBRAFKRE  NQBEMN
BROES 8 ([%FH8)) - &Zatdl 2
TEANOREE2RERAKEM
FZERAREFRMARE  XHN =
T-_FRATHEBER - REZFT
2 ExeRARRIMBAES (2%
BUNTER) RAEREA2E,
RBEE UREFSTIHAEMYG
R AR HARE 2 BRIERFD
BRI ZER2BERTRBBRE UR
BARARD -

RIBZAT SR L BERE T REE 2R
MBE - TEBEARRNRTREET
B 210% B FAEMRMEA 2 B8 A%
ARBIBRHOEKE TEEBARA
EREBITREAZ1% -

ERTFZERECANKHB LG
30R R - BB N EHER
1B - BREATRELARERH
B H 4 w2 B 8 E A E R ET
®-REBRRLBRER EEgn
BERETERARITEE - TEED
BIRTI=FzFh&=HE : (RO
BRI B AR X P 2 W (B
(i RERERD AR AEERS
BB A2 PR E R
1A °

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Company's share option scheme (the
“Scheme"”) was adopted pursuant to the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 15th
May, 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to selected participants for their
contribution to the Group, and will expire on 14th
May, 2012. Under the Scheme, the Board may grant
options to all directors of the Company (including
independent non-executive directors) and any full-
time/part time employees of the Group, and any
participants from time to time determined by the
Board as having contributed or may contribute
to the development and growth of the Group to

subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time. The number
of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for
the time being.

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days
from the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per
each grant of option(s). Options may be exercised
at any time from the date of grant to the 10th
anniversary of the date of grant. In each grant of
options, the Board may at its discretion determine
the specific exercise period and exercise price. The
exercise price shall not be less than the highest of
(i) the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of the offer of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the shares.



HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

ERCRERHBETARDEFR
AEEETIRE Y BEREERE Y
BBEHMT -

Details of the share options granted under the
Scheme to directors of the Company and certain

employees of the Group and movement in such

holding during the year are as follows:

R=BEN\F Bz
-B-ARk CERAE R-FEAE
Z2RNE t=A +=A
tZA=+-H =t-H =t-H
RHA®  BRENHH Gkl BRAKE BRTE LEERAN CESid
Outstanding
as at 1st Lapsed
January, during
2008 the year Outstanding
Exercise and 31st  ended 31st as at 31st
Date of Vesting Exercisable price per December,  December,  December,
grant period period share 2008 2009 2009
= % oS % oS It S 2.673 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
NAZ+NE NAZHNB  ZAZt+NA
E_ETNE  ECETNA
“Az++B  NAZt++tH
Directors 28th August, 28th August, 28th February,
2007 2007 to 2009 to
27th February, 27th August,
2009 2009
== ZTTLE ZTTLE ZZTNE 2673 700,000 (700,000) -
NAZ+N\R NAZ+N\B  ZRZTNE
E_ETNE  ECETNE
ZRZttH  NAZttH
Employees 28th August, 28th August, ~ 28th February,
2007 2007 to 2009 to
27th February, 27th August,
2009 2009
2,200,000 (2,200,000) -

AEERN  BEBRER L NET
6 - FrA L #t2,200,00088 M A AR 4
EIRER &

No share option were granted or exercised during
the year. All the 2,200,000 share options as stated

above were lapsed during the year.
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“ETEFNATNARROBRE
ZRFEDFER -EBEAEEEAG
B ZBRARKZHAZELT ¢

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The fair value of the share options granted on
28th August, 2007 is calculated using the Binomial

model. The inputs into the model are as follows:

RZZEELF
B2 B
For 2007

option granted

e R E Weighted average share price HK$2.31
ITEE Exercise price HK$2.673
T8 B R @ Expected volatility 31.90%
T8 HA BA PR Expected life 2 years
B o B 3 Risk-free rate 4.036%
TRHIZE X Expected dividend yield 5.33%

BEREDIRIBARARBRENBER
FHRZRBEE - ZBAZFAHMHR
EREEEERTAERNE AT
R RITH/ERBZ HEMTMAE -

BHE-_ZZAF+=-A=+—H81
FE AEBERARANR-ZTEL
FNAZTNBELZEREER
45 X #963,0008 T (ZZEENEF :
378,000 7T) °

ZEBREzATFEERM AL
BRAFG - FAEZEBREZAF
EMRAZEENBROREESZ
RIEME - —BEREZEEDRES
TEBRRZTAZEMES -

Kith Holdings Limited

Expected volatility was determined by using
the historical volatility of the Company’s share
price over the past five years. The expected life
used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural

considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of
approximately HK$63,000 for the year ended 31st
December, 2009 (2008: HK$378,000) in relation
to share options granted by the Company on 28th
August, 2007.

The Binomial model has been used to estimate
the fair value of the options. The variables and
assumptions used in computing the fair value
of the share options are based on the directors’
best estimate. The value of an option varies
with different variables of certain subjective

assumptions.
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“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

—EZBAE —TT)N\F

2009 2008

FERT FABT

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000

B A it (B Share premium 74,215 74,215
% A BE [o) % 18 Capital redemption reserve 624 624
BEEGHFHH Asset revaluation reserve 42,620 43,099
TrEERES Enterprise expansion fund 48,879 43,324
fEER Reserve fund 7,148 1,589
Hib# Other reserve 27,923 27,923
BN Capital reserve (200) (200)
PR Translation reserve 69,775 69,980
RESHHE Investment revaluation reserve 785 -
i A Share options reserve - 504
R A Retained profits 205,123 183,409
476,892 444,467

PR ASFE Bl A TR AR R & |
RO MEL 2 EBITRATERYD

CEERESLHERGESDEPRBER
ML RGEZHMBRRRETESA
B2 ERNR BRHBEN DD
FLER FIAM RS - RIF[PEARHK
MEISNEIRECEEFHIE ] ZRE
HESERBNIREZRE KL%
ERESAMAEEMNFBREEEH
ZEBRMBRARZERN MHEEES
81 7] P 1 1 8 B 18 2k AR (R B IRz F Y
BRRIZEXR -

Capital redemption reserve arises from the
reduction of the nominal value of the issued share
capital of the Company upon the cancellation of

the repurchased shares.

The enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund are
set up by subsidiaries established and operated in
the PRC by way of appropriation from the profit
after taxation in accordance with the relevant
laws and regulations in the PRC. Pursuant to the
“Accounting Regulations of the People’s Republic
of China for Enterprises with Foreign Investment”,
if approvals are obtained from the relevant
government authorities, the enterprise expansion
fund can be used to increase the capital of the
relevant PRC subsidiaries and the reserve fund can
be used in setting off deficit or to increase the

capital of the relevant PRC subsidiaries.
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HibfE@ e AT BB LR TIA
BRCZEXBERES -

BERFRIOEE-NANANFETEE
BERER  REBZHEBLR 2B Y
HEEERAFEETWEMETZR
MEEMEZEZRE -

RZEENFR-_ZZNFTA
E+—BIEZMEFE  WEKRSR
B -BAEBEORFE HtFEERER
RFEcEH BEEBMHHEHE OER
REs FHEE: ELREE KE
G BREMBEBERRERENZ
BT :

Kith Holdings Limited

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Other reserve represents the amount of enterprise
expansion fund capitalised by the relevant PRC

subsidiaries.

Capital reserve represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of the acquired
subsidiaries and the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the

time of the group reorganisation in 1998.

There were no movements in share premium,
capital redemption reserve, other reserve and
capital reserve during the years ended 31st
December, 2008 and 2009. The movements in
asset revaluation reserve, enterprise expansion
fund, reserve fund, translation reserve, investment
revaluation reserve, share options reserve and

retained profits are as follows:
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35. R aBERfE#EE (&) 35. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES
(continued)
EEEff O¥BE REEf BhRe
ftE 2% RBHEE ENGG R ffE  REEN
Asset  Enterprise Investment Share

revaluation expansion ~ Reserve Translation revaluation  options  Retained
reserve fund fund  reserve  reserve  reserve profits
TEr  TExr  TExr  TEx  TEr  TErL  TEn
HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

WZEENE-A—H At st January, 2008 43,099 43,324 1,589 45,632 2,292 126 184,676
BEBNEBES Exchange differences arising
LEREER from translation of foreign
operations - - - 24,348 - - -
A HEREL Fair value adjustment on
NTERE available-for-sale
investments - - - - (4,445) - -
BRAHHERE Recognition of impairment
ZAEER loss on available-for-sale
investments - - - - 2,153 - -
BARALERDE  Recognition of equity-settled
ERZ AR share-based payments - - - - - 378 -
BRRE Dividends paid - - - - - - (39218)
REEE Profit for the year - - - - - - 37950
RIBENE At 31st December, 2008
+ZA=+-H 43,099 43,324 1,589 69,980 - 504 183,409

Ao
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HE-ZTNAF+-_A=+—HBLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

EEEf L¥ER REEfE  HERE
fita 2% fREEE  ELRE e ffE  REEN
Asset  Enterprise Investment Share

revaluation expansion  Reserve Translation revaluation  options  Retained
reserve fund fund reserve reserve reserve profits
TEr  TExr  TEx  TExr  TEr  TEr  TEx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

RZBEAE-F—H  AtlstJanuary, 2009 309 4334 1,589 69,980 - 504 183,409
BERNEBES Exchange differences arising
LERER from translation of foreign
operations - - - (205) - - -
AfHEREL Fair value adjustment on
RTEHE available-for-sale
investments - - - - 785 - -
WENE BERZE  Revaluation surplus released
KERRBER upon disposal of property,
plant and equipment - 564
BRERRBHERZ  Reversal of deferred tax in
EEHERE respect of revaluation
surplus released - -
BREAEBERS  Transfer to enterprise
expansion fund - 5,555 - - - - (5,555)
BREGERS Transfer to reserve fund - - 5,559 - - - (5,559)
TRALERAE  Recognition of equity-settled
S ENANES share-based payments - - - - - 63 -
BREER Expiry of share options - - - - - (567) 567
ERRE Dividends paid - - - - - - (19,086)
TEEER Profit for the year - - - - - - 50,783
R=BENE At 31st December, 2009
+-A=t-H 42,620 48,879 7,148 69,775 785 - 205,123

Kith Holdings Limited



HE-ZZTZTAF+_B=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

FR BELEHER T REEY Minimum lease payments paid under operating
Btz HIEBERIEL R1,742,000%8 leases in respect of land and buildings during the
TT(ZZZ )\ : 1,532,00087T) ° year amounted to approximately HK$1,742,000

(2008: HK$1,532,000).

RAREHRR  AEBER U THEE At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
W NP BUBKE A ERESN 2 commitments for future minimum lease payments
RREFEHEERBAT under non-cancellable operating leases which fall

due as follows:

—BEAE  —TEI)\F

2009 2008

FTERT FAT

HK$’'000 HK$' 000

—F R Within one year 822 1,433

EFE_EFERF In the second to fifth years inclusive 1,900 1,878

(BREEEMSF)

BBRF Over five years 766 1,477
3,488 4,788
KEHELTHEASEREETHA Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
EHEN S BN SERE by the Group for certain of its office premises.
BAFEZEI1561% - HEMACHe T Leases are negotiated for a term ranging from 1
5o year to 15 years and rentals are fixed throughout

the lease period.
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HE_ZENF+_A=1+—

HIEFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

—EFAE —TT)N\F
2009 2008
FER FABT
HKS$' 000 HK$’ 000
WEEEEEZ Capital expenditure in respect of the
BEARMRSY acquisition of tangible assets contracted
ERTAERR but not provided in the consolidated
AR BBE financial statements 30,557 7,071
RIBATEHERE 2 Commitment for future aggregate
KEHETEM minimum premium payments under an
FRH 2R K& investment savings plan in respect of
REBEEAE available-for-sale investments
—F R Within one year 4,680 6,240
F_F In the second year - 4,160
4,680 10,400

R-ZBEAFE+-_A=+—0 &&
ERFEA /568,495,000 L (=&
T\ 162,929,000 7T) 2% THE
REMAENKEERTFRT  ER
REEBMBRITEEZRE -

o RZEENF+ A=+ —
B -AfEREREEEREAA
RELHREEERER HEEEAR
3,071,000 L (ZZETN\F : &) o

Kith Holdings Limited

As at 31st December, 2009, certain of the
Group’s buildings and prepaid lease payments
with an aggregate carrying value amounting to
HK$68,495,000 (2008: HK$62,929,000) were
pledged to banks for banking facilities granted to
the Group.

In addition, as at 31st December, 2009, the Group’s
obligation under finance lease is secured by the
lessor's charge over the leased asset, which has a
carrying amount of HK$3,071,000 (2008: Nil).



BE

AEECRHERERZAEREREER
BE-ERSIEAEeE ([RERF
g  BRESHEZEEFNRNER
AEFlz2ES  BAKEZEEDH
KA AEESAREBBIREMR
B % & A A5 % 1,000 TEBIEE
HRTFREESFE  EBETIEHREK
K

EREEEEB 2B RARIGEAZM
—ERAREL TR HEAEE 2 ERE
HIRARTE  RASEAEBRETH
oo BB A R AR 2 HEURE
MR T BT RE 2L RGHE -

RAHEHR - LEFAEESDTHRG
KRR AR KR A 5t &1 AT B AEA
SEERREE R UMK -

“ETZAF+ A=+ —HILEE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The
Group contributes the lower of 5% or HK$1,000
of the relevant payroll costs, for each of the
employees every month, to the MPF Scheme, which

contribution is matched by employees.

The subsidiaries operating in the PRC are required
to participate in a defined contribution retirement
plan organised by relevant local government
authorities and to make contributions for their
eligible employees. The contribution borne by the
PRC subsidiaries is calculated according to the rate

set by the relevant local government.

At the end of the reporting period, there were no
forfeited contributions in respect of employees
leaving the retirement benefits schemes before they
were fully vested in the contributions and which
were available to reduce the contributions payable

by the Group in future years.
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HE-ZTNAF+-_A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

A EE R A TR RIS R B
B EOEREARS REED RS
T

- FRN AEEEHEHETE
A—ZREAKR(EE3,100,0005 7T
ZEFH(ZZTNF |E) o

- FR AEEEEFEXRIHBEEHE
BMEBEESFBBTFRER
ELEBLITRE - ZFR
ERERBRFATHEER
9,566,000/ 7T * BN E BEE
ERIEEEIREZF -

AEEEFRNEBEATETZIRS

The Group entered into the following non-cash
financing and operating activities which are not
reflected in the consolidated statement of cash

flows:

- During the year, the Group acquired a motor
vehicle with a capital value of HK$3,100,000

under a finance lease (2008: Nil).

- During the year, the Group had converted
structured/securities linked deposits into
designated listed equity shares in Hong
Kong at the maturity dates of the deposits.
These equity shares with aggregate market
value of HK$9,566,000 on the date of
conversion were included in held-for-trading

investments at the same date.

During the year, the Group had transactions with

/N related parties as follows:
BEALTER XEMHE —EERE ZEENF
Name of related parties Nature of transaction 2009 2008
FHERT THETT
HK$’000 HK$' 000
TmERBmMEE (#iF) AEEENZES
Finance Bureau of Zhaotong City, Rentals paid by the Group
Yunnan Province (note) 100 100

Wi EEERBETYRRANEEMBAE
EERARAR(EMMBAEEE
ERDZEEEMN -EHRBEE
ERFAARTZ —HBBARZ
30% A& -

Kith Holdings Limited

Note: Finance Bureau of Zhaotong City, Yunnan
Province, is the supervisory unit of Yunnan
Zhaotong Stated-owned Asset Administration
Company Limited (“YZSAACL"). YZSAACL holds
a 30% equity interest in a subsidiary of the
Company.



41.

mEVEEREME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZZAF+_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

BEALRS (#F)
TEERABZHMN

FRA - EERTEEBEBCHEMBKE
HEsmT

41.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

of key management during the year was as follows:

—EBEBAE —TT)\F

2009 2008

FHERT FET

HK$' 000 HK$' 000

HAR A Short-term benefits 3,744 3,926

R & B A Post-employment benefits 36 36

LARR 9 R Bl 2 Share-based payment expenses 43 257
X

3,823 4,219

EERFBTHRABZHMAFIE
BeREEEAMNALTZRRETIZE
ZMmET -

The remuneration of directors and key executives
is determined by the Remuneration Committee
having regard to the performance of individuals and

market trends.

e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

42. RQBFHRRKRER 42. INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY
RAREHR - XRARZH B RK Information about the statement of financial
BRI position of the Company at the end of the

reporting period is as follows:

ZEBAE —TT)N\F

2009 2008
FHET FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
BE Assets
KRB ARz s Interests in subsidiaries 320,326 308,592
E Y RIE - Other receivables, deposits 850 676
BEDSEAE S and prepayments
RITEBR LIRS Bank balances and cash 289 195
321,465 309,463
a8f& Liabilities
H Ath & A FRIE Other payables 1,238 1,360
FET BT B R A ZkIA Amounts due to subsidiaries 175,027 176,151
176,265 177,511
145,200 131,952
BRAER#E Capital and Reserves
& < Share capital 26,145 26,145
et (B at) Reserves (note) 119,055 105,807
145,200 131,952

Ty
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wat -

R-ZZFZN\E-A-R
REREN
ENHRE

FABRA B AR
RERZAR

R-BRNET-A=+-AR
“EENE-A-R
REREN
EfRE
BEBARAEEIAR
RERZFR
BREER

RZFEAET-A=+-H

—ERAFHZAS+—BILEE

At 1st January, 2008

Profit for the year

Dividends paid

Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments

At 31st December, 2008 and
1st January, 2009

Profit for the year

Dividends paid

Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments

Expiry of share options

At 31st December, 2009

KAR 2 BEHBETIHEKith LimitedZ
HRAEREESNEARRIBAEEZ

REEXRBE-NNN\FE
EREREETABYEMET

EITEE

AN

NARMDZEEME 2 Z5 -

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

Note:
RAREfRE ROEE E4ER BRERSE REEA @t
Capital Share
redemption Share Contributed options Retained
reserve  premium surplus reserve profits Total
TEL TEL TER TEL TER TER
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
624 74,215 29,509 126 6,558 111,032
- - - - 33,615 33,615
- - - - (39,218) (39,218)
- - - 378 - 378
624 74,215 29,509 504 955 105,807
- - - - 32,271 32,271
- - - - (19,086) (19,086)
- - - 63 - 63
- - - (567) 567 -
624 74,215 29,509 - 14,707 119,055
The contributed surplus of the Company

represents the difference between the consolidated
shareholders’ funds of Kith Limited at the date
on which it was acquired by the Company, and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares
issued for the acquisition at the time of the group

reorganisation in 1998.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZZhF+ZA=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

42. RN TBEFBRARER (&) 42. INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

BEAREQNREARE  AARIZEH Under the Companies Act of Bermuda, the
BHAESIR - A KAFETT contributed surplus account of the Company is
BRI NESABANZHRIETR available for distribution. However, the Company
SRR B ERE R SR - cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) 1 & B 8l 7R R IR B 18 A (E (a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable
BHIBEMZEE K to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

by HMEBEZASREBELINE (b)  the realisable value of its assets would
BE BDETRARKRGEE thereby be less than the aggregate of its
AR Z 48 A0 - liabilities and its issued share capital and

share premium account.

Ty
( 168 ) Kith Holdings Limited
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HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

MEARER

Name of subsidiary

ZHBEREDR
BRRA(Wit1)

Anhui Qiaofeng Package
Printing Co., Ltd.
(note 1)

KEBEFBRAF

Ever Honest Industries Limited

YEREARAT

Gainful Investments Limited

ERERAA
Good Cheers Limited

REEREDR
BRRR (M)
Harbin Gaomei Printing
Company Limited

(note 1)

HMERL/

Bty

Place of

incorporation/
registration

HE

PRC

'R
Hong Kong

BB
Hong Kong

BE
Hong Kong

PE

PRC

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the
Company at 31st December, 2008 and 2009 are as

follows:

ERTRAR
EERRE/
ERRA

Issued and

fully paid ordinary

share capital/

registered capital

9,380,000% 7T

US$9,380,000

2B
HK$2

4T
HK$4

4B
HK$4

2,500,000% T

US$2,500,000

BRI/ ERRAEIL

Percentage of issued/

registered capital

KR/ HE
DA
Held by

the Company/
subsidiaries
%

12

72

80

ARBEL
Attributable
to the
Group

%

66

66

80

IRXH

Principal activities

AR R BERRER

Printing and
manufacturing of

packaging products

REERK

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

AR R REBRER

Printing and
manufacturing of

packaging products
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NE-TTAFE+-A=T—BLFR

MEARER

Name of subsidiary

BREEERAH
Kith Credit Limited

BHREFERAF

Kith Electronics Limited

Kith Limited

BHARBRAT

Kith Resources Limited

BREEERAR
Kith Supplies Limited

170 Kith Holdings Limited

ERTRAR

ERMEL/ EARRE/
TRty T RA
Issued and

Place of fully paid ordinary

incorporation/ share capital/

registration registered capital

BB 4ET
Hong Kong HK$4
BE 4ET
Hong Kong HK$4
KERLES 4ETT
BVI US$4
Bk 4ET
Hong Kong HK$4
55 48T
Hong Kong HK$4

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

BRI/ ERRAEIL

Percentage of issued/
registered capital

ARR/WE  AEEER
DAMFE

Held by Attributable

the Company/ to the

subsidiaries Group

% %

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

IRXH

Principal activities

REABRSE
Provision of

financial services

AHETER
Distribution of

electronic products

REER

Investment holding

) & B A R B 4 BT 7 AR S
Provision of financial
services to group

companies

DEEMER
Distribution of

miscellaneous products



HE-ZZTZTAF+-_B=+—HLIFE Forthe year ended 31st December, 2009

MEARER

Name of subsidiary

WERRBRAT

MiniLogic Device

Corporation Limited

EHERRRIDA
ARAR (Hit1)
Yunnan Qiaotong Package
Printing Co., Ltd.
(note 1)

ERMBIVHERER
BEERA(HH2)
(note 2)

BENEYHEREALA
(Hi#2)

Zhaotong Xingiao
Printing Co., Ltd.
(note 2)

AAFEHEEHAKth Limitedz 25 o
A EMAT 2R AARD

AIRERFA -

ERTRAR

ERMEL/ EARRE/
TRty T RA
Issued and

Place of fully paid ordinary

incorporation/ share capital/

registration registered capital

N 6,249,000 7T
Hong Kong HK$6,249,000
hE 18,000,000% 1T
PRC US$18,000,000
H AR 7,500,000
PRC RMB7,500,000
3 A K #6,200,000
PRC RMB6,200,000

by the Company.

BRI/ ERRAEIL

Percentage of issued/

registered capital

KRFE/HE
DAMFE
Held by

the Company/
subsidiaries

%

63.7

63.7

60

60

60

60

FEEBH
Attributable
to the

Group
%

63.7

63.7

60

60

36

36

60

60

IRXH

Principal activities

SRR R FE
HERHE

Design, development,
production and sales

of integrated circuits

AR R BERRER

Printing and
manufacturing of
packaging products

AR R BERRER

Printing and
manufacturing of
packaging products

ARk EERRER
Printing and

manufacturing of

packaging products

The Company directly holds the interests in Kith

Limited. All other interests above are indirectly held
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HE-ZZTNAF+-_A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2009

EX

(1) BEAARRFERIZFNEE
AHEH -

) BERABRFENIZAREAE
AT

EAEE R R EF R REFAE
S EEE M IDATFEZERHES

EREINESRR/EIBZEAKER
FEEEIBRNAKEFREEEF
EXBHNIARARMBAF - E=
BIE - mEFN 2B RRZFHE
SEERBRITEK -

Kith Holdings Limited

Notes:

(1 These companies are sino-foreign equity joint
ventures established in the PRC.

(2) These companies are limited liability companies
established in the PRC.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
subsisting at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the Group for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net
assets of the Group at the end of the year. To give
details of all the subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.
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J‘_ Kita HoLpINGS LIMITED
BREEFRI

1/F, Hing Lung Commercial Building
68 Bonham Strand East, Hong Kong
EEXFREESFEHEENE1FE
TelE & 1(852) 2544 8778
Fax{® & 1(852) 2541 1008
Website #84F : www.kithholdings.com

VAl

FSC

Mixed Sources

Product group from well-managed
forests and other controlled sources
www.fsc.org Cert no. SGS-COC-004332
© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council
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